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Corporate Profile

NG

China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1123) has a long-established business
partnership with Fujifilm Japan as the sole authorised distributor of Fujifilm products in Hong Kong and
Macau since 1968. The Group has established an extensive network of importers and distributors in these

two markets.

In July 2001, the Group acquired Fotomax Holdings Limited and broadened its network from wholesale
to include retail business. Through this expansion, the Group operates Fotomax, a leading retail chain
that provides photographic processing services across Hong Kong. Fotomax shops use Fujifilm digital
laser printing technology to provide high quality photofinishing and digital output services. Fotomax also
provides a full range of imaging services include digital imaging and professional imaging services as

well as the sales of other imaging related accessories.

In Mainland China, the Group operates a joint venture company in Beijing and has two wholly-owned
enterprises in Hainan and Sichuan. In 2005, the Group established a wholly-owned subsidiary in Beijing
to further expand its wholesale and retail services network following the granting of certificates through
the Mainland and Hong Kong Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement (CEPA), as preferred Hong Kong

wholesale and retail service supplier.

China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited was incorporated in Bermuda on 6 July,1994 and
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong on 19 September, 1994. The Group is held by the public
(38.8%) and by its founder, the Sun family (61.2%) through Searich Group Limited, Fine Products Limited

and Dago Corporation.
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Financial Highlights
MBEHE

Consolidated profit and loss data

Year ended 31 March 2007

GRBREREN

#HZE200783831H

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$’000  HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
Revenue I &= 827,204 1,250,595 1,232,828 1,395,111 1,735,428
Profit/(loss) KRB A
before taxation wmR(FE) 233,714 120,499 44,910  (57,363) 16,447
Tax g (14,979) 100 195 (4,329) 3,463
Profit/(loss) before minority RO RERA
interests Zm R, (FR) 218,735 120,599 45,105 (61,692) 19,910
Minority interests DHRRER 89 (103) 240 45 (1,485)
Profit/(loss) attributable BREMER,
to shareholders (F1#8) 218,824 120,496 45,345 (61,647) 18,425
Dividends = (104,744)  (74,485) (128,021) (128,021)  (34,915)
Per share data SRER HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents  HK cents
Earnings/(loss) BF(FE) 18.80 10.35 3.90 (5.30) 1.58
Interim dividend RHRE 3.8 2.2 1.00 - 2.00
Interim special dividend FH A B IR B - - - 1.00 -
Proposed final dividend BIKRAREBRE 5.2 4.2 2.00 - -
Proposed final special B R R 2 45 Bl R B
dividend - - 8.00 10.00 1.00
Consolidated balance sheet REEEBEX
As at 31 March 2007 R2007F3A31H
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$’000  HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
Property, plant and ME - BERRE
equipment 50,434 98,176 116,306 144,849 200,706
Investment properties REME 103,248 35,958 35,850 35,900 3,919
Goodwill [EESS 35,878 35,878 35,878 38,075 40,273
Time deposits EHEFER - 38,785 54,579 15,594 -
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBELEHEER 965,257 617,420 540,976 515,336 359,415
Other net current assets/ HttZsEE
(liabilities) FE(BE) (36,482) 117,996 190,270 329,335 556,872
Total assets over current HWEERRBARG
liabilities 1,133,248 980,556 1,002,639 1,085,030 1,166,842
Minority interests LPERRER (16,087) (16,176) (16,073) (16,313) (16,358)
Non current liabilities FRBEME (8,363) (4,898) (2,503)  (1,928) (2,064)
Shareholders’ funds BERES 1,108,798 959,482 984,063 1,066,789 1,148,420
% % % % %
Debt to equity ratio BEREERL X - - - - 6.00
Return on equity EEERE 19.74 12.56 4.61 N/A 1.67
Dividend pay-out ratio PIESRES 47.89 61.84 282.05 N/A 179
Current ratio B 2R 985.15 626.78 665.21 678.22 462.21
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Chairman’s Statement 2006/2007
FERS

The emergence of digital technology during the past few years has completely
re-shaped the global imaging industry. Indeed, if we take a broader view, few
other industries have faced such a significant transformation. In the course of less
than a decade, the industry has experienced a revolution from analogue and
traditional film imaging to entirely new modes of digital imaging technology.

Entering into 2007, China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited (referred
to as “the Group” hereafter) witnessed new and emerging trends as a result of
these shifts and we look forward to capitalising on the opportunities presented
as we celebrate our 40th year of successful operation.

In recent years, fierce competition in the new global digital market has witnessed
its contraction with several of Fujifilm’s competitors ceasing operations. To
ensure that our business adapts successfully to this new environment and
continues to generate profitable revenue growth from the digital imaging market,
the Group has made important strategic adjustments to its business model. This
will ensure that the Group stays ahead of the global shift in demand for new
imaging technologies.
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The consolidated revenue for the year under review amounted to HK$827
million, while the net profit attributable to shareholders was HK$219 million. This
is an increase of 81.6% compared with the previous year. The Group’s dynamic
response to distribution channels, and the corporate restructuring undertaken
during the year contributed significantly to these positive results.

During the fiscal year, the sales performance of the imaging business was
exceptional. With the prospect of increased demand for imaging services arising

from the forthcoming Olympic Games in Beijing 2008, coupled with encouraging ’m 1,
tourism growth, we expect to see a continued increase in our retail business. !ﬂ
Performance of Fotomax, the Group’s wholly owned subsidiary, is very
encouraging with the volume of digital prints experiencing a 10% rise in the year
under review. Since its inception in 2002, digital printing demand has
consistently recorded an outstanding performance and the total cumulative
volume stands at more than 200 million prints. To take further advantage of this FEAREREE
market, two elite online partnerships projects have been launched. Fotomax now

supports the delivery of quality printing services to Sina Hong Kong, a highly

popular website, and ‘Snaap!” which was launched by Netvigator, PCCW, one of

Hong Kong’s best Internet Service Providers. Online digital photo prints have

created a new business channel and reinforced consumers’ loyalty, which has
seen an increase of 33% in sales compared to the last fiscal year.

."“'- 1."‘

Cartoon character promotion

The Group will continue to explore more own brands following the successful
launch of two digital imaging business brands in November 2005. We are
confident that our continued commitment to innovation and creativity will result
in new and unique products which will achieve better customer service. We
believe this will enable the Group to derive maximum business returns in coming

years.

B 5 .
It is widely acknowledged that the demand for traditional imaging products has T2 ﬂ iy —
been shrinking. Consequently, the Group has been working hard to maintain the f L
profit margin for both its wholesale and retail businesses. To date, we have been -ﬁ_ﬂ E ;
very successful in growing revenue from digital products and services. In line '“:_: o
with the continuous growth of the Hong Kong economy, coupled with a buoyant L "

tourism industry supported by visitors from Mainland China, we expect to see
continued robust sales of digital cameras.

A wide variety of image
items for you to express

your special thought to your

beloved.
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FinePix S5Pro camera print ad
= = FinePix S5Pro SIS HA#F®E
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Ultra compact digital camera
received high acclaim from
the youth.
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Chairman’s Statement EFE®RE

To sustain profitability, the Group remains focused on keeping abreast of changes
and marketing developments in the imaging industry. To offset the impact of
increasing competition from other imaging companies, we are imposing tight
cost controls and will remain strategically focused on the most promising
business areas. We will secure our profit levels through effective management of
expenses, distribution networks and inventory control.

Looking forward to the next year, the Group plans to further broaden its retail
programs, placing strong emphasis on digital imaging services. We are also
planning to strengthen the technological capabilities of our front-line staff to
accommodate new digital products and servicing. Through these initiatives, we
expect to see sustainable business growth into the future.

This focus on new product lines and brands will see a reallocation of resources
from subsidiaries, Fuji Photo Products (China) Co. Ltd., Fuji Graphic Arts Products
Ltd. and Fuji Medical Products Ltd., the Group’s wholly owned subsidiaries. This
follows the termination of the distributor arrangement for Fujifilm Japan and will
see a drive to new growth areas.

Like all successful corporate endeavours, we cannot survive without a strong
belief and commitment in our business strategies. | firmly believe in the motto
“perseverance is vital to success”, and believe that with this shared commitment
from staff at all levels, success will result. The Group will continue to grow and
prosper with this philosophy embedded in our strategic business goals.

Finally, on behalf of the management and the board of directors, | would like to
thank the Group’s business partners, stakeholders and all our staff for their
continuous support over the past years.
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FUJIFILM

Advanced image intelligence technolegy equals more beautiful faces. ..
mare sweet memaories... and more sophisticated captures!
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Operations Review

E 3 1E)

OVERVIEW

The rapidly changing imaging industry has seen a number of the Group’s former
competitors unable to adapt and respond to the new marketplace. While the
Group has risen to this challenge by adopting innovative and responsive business
strategies, the highly competitive market combined with a much-shortened
product life cycle poses new challenges and places extra pressure on the profit
margins of the imaging business. This has seen the contraction of the market with

a number of businesses unable to adapt forced to close.

By contrast, the Group has embraced these challenges making several strategic

adjustments in line with new distribution opportunities. Responding to the rising

D&P Easter promotion

RPN EE D

demand for diversified digital imaging products, the Fotomax network
successfully developed two new brands that significantly boosted business during
the year in review. The Fun2Print and FotoPress schemes do not simply value-add
but also meet the new digital demands of the Group’s retail customers and

demonstrate our commitment to innovation.

REVENUE AND PROFIT

The Group’s total revenue for the year ended 31 March 2007 was HK$827
million, a drop of 33.9% compared with 2006. A net profit attributable to
shareholders of HK$219 million was recorded, a 81.6% increase over the

previous year. Earnings per share were HK18.8 cents.
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WHOLESALE

With the transformation of imaging from analogue to digital, total sales of film
continued to fall, recording a decrease of 34.4% compared to the previous fiscal
year. However, instant products recorded a strong growth of 28.2%. Aggregate
sales of digital cameras were up by 9.1% due to the quality and superior
functions of the Group’s products, such as ultra-high sensitivity and quick-

shooting response features.

The two most popular digital camera models during the year were FinePix F30
and FinePix Z5fd. FinePix F30 became the world’s first pioneer digital compact
camera with ISO 3200 sensitivity whilst the FinePix Z5fd was recognized as the
“Best Compact Digital Camera 2006” and the “Best Ultra Compact Digital Camera
2007” by Europe’s TIPA (Technical Image Press Association). With the
outstanding performance of the world’s fastest new feature “face detection”
which optimizes focus and exposure, FinePix F31fd became the year’s market

winner.

In the professional market, the digital SLR camera FinePix S5Pro recorded strong
popularity among professional users. Two additional models that have recorded
increased sales performance during the fiscal year were the SLR-like FinePix

S9600 and the FinePix S6500.

#a
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Operations Review X7 EEE

In the coming year, the Group envisages a continued upsurge in the economy
which will result in increased consumer confidence and a rise in the propensity
to buy, boding well for consumption of the digital market. The Group expects

more people will be drawn to state-of-the-art, high quality digital products.

During the fiscal year, increased consumer demand for printing with photographic
paper and digital minilabs contributed to a 5.4% growth in total sales of
photofinishing products. Building on our commitment to quality and leveraging
off the brand equity of the Group’s photofinishing and equipment offerings, we

foresee continued growth in this area.

The Group has adopted a strategic approach to growing the market for
Digital photographic exhibition

innovative imaging products and services. Measures include strengthening the
HIFWYRE

FDI networks, upgrading imaging software, and extending our promotional
network. Special attention has also been paid to upgrading the technological and
photofinishing knowledge of frontline staff, critical in meeting the needs of well-
informed consumers. Training of frontline staff will be boosted in terms of both

resources and knowledge.

REF - EEEFKEERFEMBEEENEL  SHEZREN  EHHRBERHEE
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Fotomax provides user-friendly photofinishing
services which are close to the hearts of our customers
and strives to uphold its winning position in the market.
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Operations Review 7 [OIEE

RETAIL
In the past fiscal year, the Group added one outlet to the Fotomax shops
h iy g network, bringing the total number of shops in Hong Kong to 91. Total sales of
m the retail segment decreased by 4.8%, reflecting the reduced demand for
ﬁ .__ traditional film products.
- ﬂ__“ E .P As the market moves towards high-quality digital prints, the core business of
- ;" “ o T Fotomax has undergone a transition from film to digital printing. Sales and
B 3 .__ E'___ quantity of digital output have overtaken that of film products. In the year under

review, we saw a 10% total growth in the volume of digital printing. We expect
Mother's Day promotion

to see continued growth of sales in digital printing over the next year, reflecting
RS EEED

the overall market transition from film to digital printing.

The new Digital Kiosk, a compact and smart computer-assisted terminal, allows
customers to order digital prints themselves with just a few touches on a touch-
screen monitor. The kiosk installation plan was successfully implemented in the
fiscal year of 2006 in response to the continued upsurge in demand for digital
photo services. The Digital Kiosk is convenient for customers, offering greater
capacity to customize, edit and order their prints and meets the demands of a
technologically-savvy younger generation. During the past year, the Group
installed 66 new Digital Kiosks, bringing the total number of kiosks to 180. Print
orders received from Digital Kiosks increased by 50% and they have become the

preferred method of photographic printing.

8
EBENPRFE SEERTREXZMEASHET -—BI2E  KREXZESBENDE
BEEOIR - TEEBNEHEETH4A8% RMESFEMRERNERTE -

HATEERENEEHBEETD  AREZOROEBECREN DD EOHEY
Chinese New Year special BHE BB BB AN EER DB BTN - EEBEER - B
.
;;;Emﬁﬁg B REE 0% EEAHARBELE TN - FHEEERANE  RRERTS
6 3E Kb £ 8 1 SRS B 480 ED o

FAMBBU A - B EEREERELA Y BEERATTERBA LT ERBERED
TETIBEBELS BHUZRFIC ST APRFEIBNET  UESHEER
R FEIENFIR - LB ERETHOBERBERE Y RBHEBTARSEL
FRERTBAL  DEEFFNBRNFE-RNZE - RBE—F > KFEERccEHN
(B ERBZE1808 « KB [HIBIE WP ENFTERM50%  ERABELEFEL
BENGODEASRK -
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Following the introduction of the Octopus Card system in Fotomax shops in
2005, Fotomax launched the “Octopus Rewards Programme” in November 2006
to high acclaim from customers. This commitment to meeting and responding to
the rapidly changing needs of customers who continue to want quality products
combined with convenience and ease of use has ensured that the Group has kept

abreast of the fast-changing marketplace.

New media is touching daily life on an increasing basis and most customers are
now familiar with internet services and online payment schemes. The Group has
therefore upgraded the functionality and usability of Fotomax.com. A re-launch
scheme in 2005 offered a one-stop platform for digital photos and gift items.
Since then, the number of members’ registrations has continued to grow. In the
year under review, online sales grew by 33%. We expect to see this trend
continue in coming years as more and more customers adopt the online

platform.

The Group actively looks for market expansion and has identified a number of
new growth areas targeting specific customer segments such as schools,
commercial corporations and associations. We actively promoted one-stop
photography services to these new customer clusters, which resulted in a sales
increase of 24% in the past fiscal year. Total sales of Fun2Print also increased by

153% compared with the previous year.

EREXEHEN2005FZHNEBRAER - REXN2006F 11 AEHTNEBHHEIGF
2 BEEREMAEAZN -AKEEHIREROEBRREREZVERRES ANERER
RUBRAEETEEAFARNTE -

FEEREAEEIEBABEY AP BEEHESHLBRBENBLLIRRASL - Bt
£ EE % HFotomax.comM I EEM A o ML N 2005F U EMEHE L - REHEAE
FRE@RIB-— X FE Bt BLSEHERBELHA  REEFR B LEEHEE
m33% e KEENEHABLIANETFAFBEETEH LA KBEERRRBFFE -

EEBEESREATS  TECHRIABEEREE CHENETERTHAZR 23K
EREF SEEEROELHEFRHEE UABERYE  SHEERBENVEREE
B MN24% © Fun2Printf A SE EXE L B KX F I M 153% ©

All Fotomax shops accept
Octopus payment
BRREEEEZ [NEE]
ENE

Hong Kong singer Ms Ella

Koon helps to promote the
on-line printing services.
BRNTFE BB RS £
FRENARHE o
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Operations Review 7 [OIEE

Looking ahead, Fotomax will celebrate its 25th anniversary in 2007 and is about
to launch a series of programmes as a tribute to the loyalty of our customers.
These include a photographic competition, television advertising campaign and
brand building promotions with the aim of promoting photographic printing in

the digital era.

Sixty new Digital Kiosks will be added or replaced to facilitate print ordering. The
online interface will also be revamped in Summer with a new shopping cart
feature for image gift items. The development of new mini-websites is also
underway to encourage personal or corporate clients to try one-stop image
solutions for printing, archiving and sharing digital images. Moreover, new
stand-alone Fotomax kiosks with Octopus payment will be installed at shopping
malls, public transit areas and supermarkets as part of our business expansion

strategy.

In response to the rising demand from the corporate business market, Fotomax
will further enhance its quality services by upgrading imaging-related hardware

and software to facilitate the needs of the growing event market.

RERR  REXERN2007FEM2BE I EEHESEFHIARATFHE - EF
Fotomax Photo Tips Booklet EEBILE BRESKAEEUEREY  BNEEEBRFANEZ D -
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B FEFRFEEABUEDR SETEZFRBMERAL  ABEARLIAEF
HEEERTD  FERIZHBZEN - UXAREBREIR - B9 FREEREREX
BEP—F  AEEERBYES  AHXERBREEMNERTS  ERUNEBUR
B REE[HIBH] -

REEQARBETSERTH LANKE  REXSEEENSSHEBRGMREMFNE
ECUE-SRABRBESZ  #MARFTEHERNESIFIHSEER -
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Brand Management

Strong brand management drives continuous growth by building and reinforcing
long-term customer loyalty. During the year under review, strategic campaigns
through public relations, advertising and promotional activities were
implemented which delivered high impact images and messages to our targeted

audiences.

Lucky draw promotion

FENMRERTE

For the wholesale business, the Group successfully leveraged Fujifilm’s
sponsorship of the 2006 FIFA World Cup Germany™, which provided unparalleled
exposure of our brand globally through the world’s most-watched sports event of
the year. In Hong Kong, wholesale promotions featuring premiums with the FIFA
World Cup logo proved to be highly popular. To stimulate the sales of
photographic paper, locally-created cartoon characters “Panchi and Nana” were

featured in the summer promotion.

In addition, a HK$1 redemption promotion was also conducted to boost the sales
of photofinishing products during the Christmas season. To create synergies for
the Group’s digital cameras and services, developing and photofinishing service
lucky draw promotions were launched during Chinese New Year offering
consumers the chance to win the popular FinePix digital camera. To increase
market share and draw attention to our digital cameras, eye-catching
advertisements were placed in various formats including print advertisements,
outdoor billboards and MTR panels. Outdoor media panels, each over 23,000
square feet, were displayed in prime areas across Hong Kong to raise brand
awareness of our digital cameras. Effective trade promotions in collaboration

with several leading dealers in the Hong Kong retail market were also

undertaken.
Billboard advertisement
EREER

TR

RmMBERATUNBYRMERMBETNIRE  EMEDEKER - REBEFR 2

BEFTLAE BENEETHEHE  SERYOEREFEETRAACHNERAA

o

i1}

ERBEEFIE SERESTEW2006FZHAEREVINKE  FAEERETE
BZFEXHBRBEENEAREESETHENERMBEAR - BEFE  REDAH
RERTEOOMBERTHIRAFTZEL - HEHEEE  AEEURAEFRBAY
[Panchi and NanalfF A EEZHEFHNEA -

o AEBRERGHBHEHBE I TEDBERESS  FURSHNEREES - RER
SEBAKEREBANHBRENE  AEEERENFHEE L FENRE EEMRT
B EERARERIFnePX ARBBEE - ARAEEETEHBHEENTBEEER
WEIARER AEBUSEREARREERES  BFEORES  KEFNHESERIE
HABGEME KEEETEZEESHAERINFNAEERAEERB23,000F5R - M
REEBHEENRERNEE AEETHZIEEZETSIEIHORETERNE
BT -
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Photographic competition

was held to promote the
digital printing.
REXRBBILTETD
HEEPED o
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As a leader of photofinishing retail chain stores, Fotomax plays a major role in
helping customers capture and preserve their most memorable moments,
positioning itself as a caring and sensitive photo services provider. Several
popular cartoon characters including Pingu, Keroro, Hello Kitty and Hanadeka
were adopted during the year under review to stimulate the sales of digital
photographic printing. A thematic promotional campaign featuring a
photographic competition was launched to further strengthen its leading position
in the digital business. More than 20,000 pieces of the Fotomax Photo Tips

booklets were distributed to customers during the campaign.

ERMERAHNEHENEE  REEZECHYETRARIRGELERAFIAEEEZEEEA
& WU —RBRACNBEREUESTAAT - REEFR > BRHBIEAES RN
HERE TEEEEHERREEMATZEAARFREACATE  BELBRIK(Pingu)
& ¥ (Keroro) * & % §t (Hello Kitty) M Hanadeka > BE— S EE T BB EF N BE Ay
EERM-BERERFLENTEREETD  HEAETF 2% 7 820,0000 [ REEER
Bt ]/NRF e



Social Responsibility

Consistent with the Group’s long-standing business philosophy to put back into
the community, a number of activities focusing on environmental protection and
youth education were undertaken. During the year, the Group sponsored the
Community Chest’s “Greening for the Chest” programme, meeting its

environmental protection principles.

Another significant community function sponsored by the group was the “Fujifilm
Mini-Squash Promotional Campaign” organized by Hong Kong Squash which aims
to promote a healthy lifestyle and a positive attitude among the younger
generation. The scale of this campaign has grown so significantly during the
years that the Hong Kong Government’s Leisure and Cultural Department has
incorporated the programme into its “Easy Sports Programme”. To date, this
remains the only official sports programme that has granted sponsorship status
to a commercial brand. The number of beneficiaries of this programme including
children, adults and educators has increased each year and the programme has
received very positive feedback. With the Government’s continued support, we
expect this programme will grow to new heights with an increasing number of

participants into the future.

HERE
SEREAE-BENERESEEEELE RETZEUEBRREREREVIFHUESR
ITHED - Fr EEEHTEBLSS(RABLEIED  EFSEERRROEL -

S EAAEEEYNIEHEEHREEERASIRNIE LMD EERERET
Bl MFE-REEEREENEREEALS BN EZDREZFEN  BERFE
SRICEBBCEERITDMAHIEZEDTE] HAESHLIE-—HEXREE
FENANELSREED EEEFHNIEE (BERE RARABIEE) AHESHF
B WERSRFNTE BHRFNSEXS  SERBRRZIINSNABES
EEBERHEE -

HRRLE

[——— [

The Group has sponsored
the Community Chest
consecutively for 20 years.
SECERENLEEE
=tz

Fujifilm Mini-Squash

Promotional Campaign
BT IFEMBERIEREE
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Staff Development

Consistent with sound business practice in the service sector, our staff and our
human resources function remain critical to the success of the company. The
Group is keenly aware of the importance of having effective corporate resources
management schemes. Aided by the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system,
the Group has performed well in streamlining priorities, increasing work
efficiency and has kept operating costs at a low level. The ERP system also offers
management detailed information regarding performance, enabling the Group to

react to the market in a timely and effective manner.

The ERP system enables the Group to manage the inventory and distribution
network, ensuring success in the rapidly changing global marketplace. This
integrated system also allows our staff members to streamline order processing,
simplify work flow and carry out financial reporting in accordance with

accounting needs.

As technology continues to grow and the Group continues to focus on
innovation, it is crucial for staff to be aligned with the company’s philosophy and
to be prepared to meet new challenges. Our focus on professional development
and training is therefore being increased across the board. In the past fiscal year,
a series of training courses were offered to all staff, offering a wide range of
skills development opportunities. Among the most popular subjects were
computer software applications, product knowledge, marketing strategies and
leadership skills. In addition to on-the-job training and internal programmes,
staff are also encouraged to identify and participate in appropriate external

programmes.

BIZRE
FEBERBEIAETARNKLER TR > HEZT AEENEIMNANERK
BREARANRDERERENFR AEEFRPAERNEXEREEAINEEN - £
Bk ERBREERP) RS - REBRNBLELELRRFHS BATHERER  IHEER
FRFEQEKT - ERPAGEREEEREAFAMNFAEN  EEEIJUAERENR
HEEHE o

ERPASEAEBRENEEFERIHERAR  RREELIREBENRETERDARE
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Outlook

Positive signals of economic growth in China and the continual influx of tourists
from Mainland China have been very encouraging signs for the photo imaging
business. In view of the 2008 Olympic Games in China which will bring
worldwide attention to the region and draw significant numbers of additional
visitors, we remain optimistic about continued business prospects. The Group
will continue to leverage the opportunities created by the boom in tourism to

Hong Kong.

The Group will take advantage of advancing technology and will continue to

explore new territories that will maximize the company’s profits.

In addition, the Group is exploring possible acquisitions of young and energetic
retailers in the digital and technology business and will continue to foster

expansion of its established digital imaging services.

3=

TREBEROMNFME  RAMBAKRFEBEEASTENER  HRBALEERKS
RTADRENEE RE-ZZZENFRESHEPEHET  ZX4AFETHEII2HEE - X
Wl RHEFBESR Bt FEEHXEBNASGALE  -SESEETEREXAR
TRNEE  FEEREY -

FEESFALENRLBERANEBEIUREBRALTIRF -
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Senior Management & Directors’ Information

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis
Chairman

BRAmEL SEXE
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Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley

Executive Director

BRELLEE  BITES

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis BBS, ]JP, aged 56, is the Chairman of China-
Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited, responsible for the
overall management and strategic business development of the
Group. He joined the management team of the Group in 1976 and

has 31 years’ experience in the photographic products industry.

Dr Sun is the Honorary Chairman of the Executive Committee of
the Hong Kong Photo Marketing Association and also the Life
Honorary Advisor of the Photographic Society of Hong Kong. He
is the Vice Patron of the Community Chest of Hong Kong. He is
also a Council Member and the Chairman of the Community

Relations Committee of the City University of Hong Kong.

Dr Sun is the Deputy Chairman of The Hong Kong Management
Association and a Member of the Advisory Committee on Post-
service Employment of Civil Servants. He is also an Independent
Non-executive Director of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited,
i-Cable Communications Limited and Hanison Construction Holdings
Limited. He was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star in 1999 and
appointed Justice of the Peace (JP) in 2002.

Dr Sun holds a Bachelor’s degree in Pharmacy from the
University of Oklahoma, USA and a Doctorate degree in
Philosophy in Business Administration from Southern California
University for Professional Studies. He is the son of the former
Honorary Chairman and founder of China-Hongkong Photo
Products Holdings Limited, Mr Sun Chieh Yeh.



Ms Ng Yuk Wah Eileen
Executive Director
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Mr Tang Kwok Tong Simon
Executive Director

HERLLE  BTES

Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley, aged 29, is an Executive Director of
China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited. He joined
the Group in 2005 and is currently responsible for the
supervision of the overall marketing and sales areas as well as
the strategic business development of the Group. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr Sun has worked in Fuji Photo Film Co.
Ltd, both in Japan and the United States of America, where he
conducted marketing work for their imaging business. Mr Sun
holds a Bachelor of Science degree and a Master of Business
Administration degree from Cornell University, Ithaca, New
York, USA. Mr Sun is the son of Dr Sun Tai Lun, Chairman of the

Company.

Ms Ng Yuk Wah Eileen, aged 53, is an Executive Director of
China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited. Ms Ng
joined the Group in February 1978. She has extensive finance
and administrative experience with the Group, having helped it
to grow from a local Fuji products trading company in Hong
Kong in 1980s to a leading photographic wholesale and retail
distributor in Mainland China, Hong Kong and Macau.

Mr Tang Kwok Tong Simon, aged 55, is an Executive Director
of China-Hongkong Photo Products Holding Limited. He joined
the Group in 1978 and has over 28 years’ experience in the
photographic products industry. He is responsible for the
supervision of the Corporate Resources Division of the Group.
Mr Tang holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of
Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada. He is the brother-in-law of Dr

Sun Tai Lun.

23



24

BIUFRTES

EXHEE 585 ° &% E1FE EBH University
of Wisconsin HE 2 {tEBTENELTENREM
E g 1+ 2y [ il Z K University of Toronto 78 %
ZHEEEE LT EN o L E E Convenience
Retail Asia Ltd. 1 Eu Yang Sang CompanyfJ Z&
EERE BEENEETAERER28FKEH -

REIZEE - 395 © 2 ARC Capital Partners Ltd.
MNEZAKE ESEERENDNEEBRETE
(¥B2ES - Eﬁ&%ﬁm’EE“%%HH%
EE(EMBREERLABNEAR - RREFEEY
EﬁﬂlﬁrﬁilwiﬁQZEﬁ By R
EEALAREZTIHEBEELEN

FEREEE 525 BAZTERETEHEBHEME
HITEBA BEPURERIIMNECERRITE
NN Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéégéﬁééo
o ZRERD N BEESHEBAGSYESE R
S AEBHFOARSHA LS RRES TR
ETHAEREERSENERB AR
SHMAESESE - TELERABRNDCERDAER
ABZBYESE  NWEEREEERATIREBE
REBRERLAB 2B FHITEE - 2002-2005
FRATEREEERERAT AIBIBEEEER
BERQT]) 2BIUFHTEERBEREZESE
B -RABNREEFTBEAEERRE  ZTEER
i@ﬁﬂﬂ%%%%%ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ%&%%%
=1

BIM S & - 505% © B Al A ARC Capital Partners
Ltd W EEREBA  ZORABBARKERA
BEEANSB0BETNES  EXRENTERE
NEMEEHHERZERR « b2 > 2%
4 2The China Retail Fund LDCH B HREEZS
EEE o % & £ 2 American International Group
(TAIG) BB ZEARHEANE ((HE]) AIRERE
%L%B(FW%%M)%HR%E’J@WEE&‘%E%

BREARERALSEBRIHANEANHEE
RAMNS HES - 25 EBRFEARFRAA
SEEH  EHAEERTERESERAH23

ﬁ?ﬁﬁt:wv%ﬁlﬁgﬁﬁaiﬁﬁﬁﬁ
THAR =Bt EEEREERIRAERE
T2y XETHERTEFALRERREMT
BREEtEGRESBEIAEEE I LEBRE
ﬁi£u05ﬁiﬁééﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁ%ﬁiﬁu
RAFERNBEEBEEZESEARE  URERE
RERE - Hi%ﬂﬁﬁ“ﬁ@iﬁ\iﬁﬁﬁ
RALERATDZBILFYUITES -

Independent Non-executive Directors’ Information

BYFHITEZER

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr Au Man Chung Malcolm, aged 58. Mr Au holds a Bachelor
of Science degree in Chemical Engineering and a Master of
Science degree in Food Science both from the University of
Wisconsin, USA and a Master of Business Administration degree
from the University of Toronto, Canada. Mr Au also sits on the
boards of Convenience Retail Asia Ltd. in HK and Eu Yang Sang
Company. Mr Au has over 28 years’ experience in management.

Ms Chiang Yun Rachel, aged 39, is the Managing Director of
ARC Capital Partners Ltd., which manages funds investing in
consumer and retail sectors in Asia. Prior to that, Ms Chiang
was the Vice President of AIG Global Investment Corporation
(Asia) Ltd. Ms Chiang holds a Bachelor of Science degree from
the Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, USA and
a Master of Business Administration degree from the Kellogg
Graduate School of Management at the Northwestern University,
USA.

Mr Li Ka Fai David, aged 52, is currently the deputy managing
partner of Li, Tang, Chen & Company, a part-time instructor of
School of Continuing Studies, The Chinese University of Hong
Kong and appointed member of Advisory Board on Accountancy
Lingnan University. He is also a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, UK as well as The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries & Administrators, UK and an associate of The Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales. He is an
independent director of China Vanke Company Limited, an
independent non-executive director of China Merchants Holdings
(International) Company Limited and Cosmopolitan International
Holdings Limited. He was also an independent non-executive
director and chairman of audit committee of Nubrands Group
Holdings Limited (Formerly known as “Wanji Pharmaceutical
Holdings Limited”) in 2002-2005. He was awarded the Medal of
Honour (MH) from The Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in July 2004 for valuable contribution to
the development of the accounting profession.

Mr Liu Hui Allan, aged 50, is currently Managing Partner of
ARC Capital Partners Ltd., a private equity manager with
approximately US$580 million under management, focused on
investing in consumer and retail companies in China and the
rest of Asia. Previously, Mr Liu was the president and board
member of The China Retail Fund LDC, an international direct
investment fund sponsored by American International Group
(“AlG”) in cooperation with the former Ministry of Internal Trade
(“MOIT”) of the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”). The fund
invested in retail and retail related distribution business in the
PRC with proven international retailers and distribution
companies. Mr Liu has had over 23 years of experience in
foreign direct investments in China, especially in the consumer
and retail sectors, both in PRC government and private sector
capacities.

Dr Wong Chi Yun Allan, |P, aged 56, is Chairman & Group Chief
Executive Officer of VTech Holdings Limited. Dr Wong holds a
Bachelor of Science degree in Electrical Engineering from the
University of Hong Kong, a Master of Science degree in
Electrical and Computer Engineering from the University of
Wisconsin, USA and an honorary degree of Doctor of
Technology from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Dr
Wong is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Applied Science and
Technology Research Institute and ex-officio member of the
Steering Committe on Innovation and Technology. He is also a
council member of the University of Hong Kong, the Vice
Chairman of Oasis Hong Kong Airlines Limited, and an
independent non-executive director of the Bank of East Asia
Limited and Li & Fung Limited.
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The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report in the Group’s annual report for the year ended 31
March 2007.

Good corporate governance has always been recognized as vital
to the Company’s success and to sustain development of the
Group. We commit ourselves to a high standard of corporate
governance as an essential component of quality and have
introduced corporate governance practices appropriate to the
conduct and growth of its business.

The Company has complied with the major code provisions as
set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG
Code”) throughout the year ended 31 March 2007 save for
certain deviations from the code provisions in respect of the
separation of the role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
the appointment of the non-executive directors (“NEDs”) and
dealings in the Company’s securities by the relevant employees,
details of which will be explained below.

The Company periodically reviews its corporate governance
practices to ensure that these continue to meet the
requirements of the CG Code. The key corporate governance
principles and practices of the Company are summarized as
follows:

A. THE BOARD
(1) Responsibilities

The overall management of the Company’s
business is vested in the Board, which assumes
the responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company and is collectively responsible for
promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. All directors
take decisions objectively in the interests of the
Company.

(2) Delegation of Management Functions
The Board reserves for its decision all major
matters of the Company, including: the approval
and monitoring of all policy matters, overall
strategies and budgets, internal control and risk
management systems, material transactions (in
particular those may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of directors and
other significant financial and operational matters.

All directors have full and timely access to all
relevant information as well as the advice and
services of the Company Secretary, with a view to
ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable
rules and regulations are followed. Each director is
normally able to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances at the
Company’s expense, upon making request to the
Board.
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The day-to-day management, administration and
operation of the Company are delegated to the
senior management. The delegated functions and
work tasks are periodically reviewed. Approval has
to be obtained from the Board prior to any
significant transactions entered into by the
abovementioned officers.

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises 9 members,
consisting of 4 executive directors and 5
independent non-executive directors:

Executive directors:

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis,
Chairman/Chief Executive Officer &
Member of Remuneration Committee

Ms Ng Yuk Wah Eileen

Mr Tang Kwok Tong Simon

Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley
Independent non-executive directors:

Mr Au Man Chung Malcolm,
Chairman of Remuneration Committee &
Member of Audit Committee

Mr Li Ka Fai David,
Chairman of Audit Committee

Dr Wong Chi Yun Allan,
Member of Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee

Ms Chiang Yun Rachel,
Member of Audit Committee

Mr Liu Hui Allan,
Member of Audit Committee

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed
in all corporate communications issued by the
Company pursuant to the Listing Rules from time
to time. The independent non-executive directors
are expressly identified in all corporate
communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

With effect from 28 June 2007, Ms Chiang Yun
Rachel and Mr Liu Hui Allan were re-designated
from non-executive directors as independent non-
executive directors of the Company. Following the
aforesaid re-designation of non-executive
directors, the Company has a total of 5
independent non-executive directors.
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The relationships among the members of the Board
are disclosed under “Senior Management &
Directors’ Information” and “Independent Non-
Executive Directors’ Information” on page 22 to
page 24.

During the year ended 31 March 2007, the Board
at all times met the requirements of the Listing
Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive directors with at least
one independent non-executive director
possessing appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Company has received written annual
confirmation from each independent non-executive
director of his/her independence pursuant to the
requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers all independent non-executive directors
to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines set out in the Listing
Rules.

The non-executive directors bring a wide range of
business and financial expertise, experiences and
independent judgement to the Board. Through
active participation in Board meetings, taking the
lead in managing issues involving potential
conflict of interests and serving on Board
committees, all non-executive directors make
various contributions to the effective direction of
the Company.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of
Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-
election and removal of directors are laid down in
the Company’s Bye-laws. Though the Company has
not set up a nomination committee and the
previous non-executive directors has not entered
into any services contract with the Company, the
Board as a whole is responsible for reviewing the
Board composition, monitoring the appointment
and succession planning of directors and assessing
the independence of independent non-executive
directors.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, all
directors of the Company are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years and any
new director appointed to fill a causal vacancy
shall submit himself/herself for re-election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after
appointment.
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The Board reviewed its own structure, size and
composition regularly to ensure that it has a
balance of expertise, skills and experience
appropriate to the requirements of the business of
the Company.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will
carry out the selection process by making
reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time
commitments of the proposed candidates, the
Company’s needs and other relevant statutory
requirements and regulations. An external
recruitment agency may be engaged to carry out
the recruitment and selection process when
necessary.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Dr
Wong Chi Yun, Mr Li Ka Fai David and Mr Liu Hui
Allan shall retire by rotation and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the next
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Board recommended the re-appointment of
the directors standing for re-election at the next
forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

The Company’s circular dated 18 July 2007
contains detailed information of the directors
standing for re-election.

Training for Directors

Each newly appointed director receives
comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on
the first occasion of his/her appointment, so as to
ensure that he/she has appropriate understanding
of the business and operations of the Company
and that he/she is fully aware of his/her
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

Continuing briefing and professional development
for directors will be arranged whenever necessary.

Board Meetings
Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

During the year ended 31 March 2007, four
regular Board meetings were held at
approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and
approving the financial and operating
performance, and considering and approving the
overall strategies and policies of the Company.
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The attendance record of each director at the
Board meetings during the year ended 31 March
2007 is set out below:

Attendance/
Name of Directors Number of Meetings
Exspge HER SREBTIH
Sun Tai Lun Dennis BR® 4/4
Ng Yuk Wah Eileen REE 4/4
Tang Kwok Tong Simon  HBE & 4/4
Sun Tao Hung Stanley HiE 5k 4/4
Au Man Chung Malcolm E X 2/4
Li Ka Fai David £y 4/4
Wong Chi Yun Allan G aliry 4/4
Chiang Yun Rachel 32 2/4
Liu Hui Allan 2 i 3/4
BEEHRRET Practices and Conduct of Meetings
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Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda of
each meeting are normally made available to
directors in advance.

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all
directors at least fourteen days before the
meetings. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate,
complete and reliable information are sent to all
directors at least three days before each Board
meeting or committee meeting to keep the
directors apprised of the latest developments and
financial position of the Company and to enable
them to make informed decisions. The Board and
each director also have separate and independent
access to the senior management whenever
necessary.

The Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer
and Company Secretary attend the regular Board
meetings and when necessary, other Board and
committee meetings to advise on business
developments, financial and accounting matters,
statutory compliance, corporate governance and
other major aspects of the Company.

The Company Secretary is responsible to keep
minutes of all Board meetings and committee
meetings. Draft minutes are normally circulated to
directors for comment within a reasonable time
after each meeting and the final version is open for
directors’ inspection.
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According to current Board practice, any material
transaction, which involves a conflict of interests
for a substantial shareholder or a director, will be
considered and dealt with by the Board at a duly
convened Board meeting. The Company’s Bye-laws
also contain provisions requiring directors to
abstain from voting and not to be counted in the
quorum at meetings for approving transactions in
which such directors or any of their associates
have a material interest.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual.

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis is the Chairman/Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. The Board believes that vesting
the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in
the same person provides the Company with strong and
consistent leadership and allows for effective and
efficient planning and implementation of business
decisions and strategies.

The Board considers that the current structure of vesting
the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in the
same person will not impair the balance of power and
authority between the Board and the senior management
of the Company.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established 2 committees, namely, the
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, for
overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s affairs.
Both the Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee of the Company are established with defined
written terms of reference. The terms of reference of the
Board committees are available to shareholders upon
request.

The majority of the members of each Board committees
are independent non-executive directors and the list of
the chairman and members of each Board committee is
set out under “Corporate Information”.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable
request, are able to seek independent professional advice
in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expenses.

(1) Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises three
members and the majority of them are
independent non-executive directors.
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EspR

The primary objectives of the Remuneration
Committee include making recommendations on
and approving the remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages of the
executive directors and the senior management.
The Remuneration Committee is also responsible
for establishing transparent procedures for
developing such remuneration policy and structure
to ensure that no director or any of his/her
associates will participate in deciding his/her own
remuneration, which remuneration will be
determined by reference to the performance of the
individual and the Company as well as market
practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee normally meets in
mid August for reviewing the remuneration policy
and structure and determination of the annual
remuneration packages of the executive directors
and the senior management and other related
matters. The Human Resources Department is
responsible for collection and administration of the
human resources data and making
recommendations to the remuneration committee
for consideration. The Remuneration Committee
will consult the Chairman and/or the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company about these
recommendations on remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages.

The Remuneration Committee met once during the
year ended 31 March 2007 and reviewed the
remuneration policy and structure of the Company
and remuneration packages of the executive
directors and the senior management for the year
under review.

The attendance records are set out below:

Attendance/Number of Meetings
HER EREBTIH

Sun Tai Lun Dennis
Au Man Chung Malcolm

Wong Chi Yun Allan

1/1
0/1
1/1
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors including one independent
non-executive director who possesses the
appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management
expertise. None of the members of the Audit
Committee is a former partner of the Company’s
existing external auditors.
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The main duties of the Audit Committee include
the following:

(a) To review the financial statements and
reports and consider any significant or
unusual items raised by the qualified
accountant, compliance officer (if any),
internal auditor or external auditors before
submission to the Board.

(b) To review the relationship with the external
auditors by reference to the work
performed by the auditors, their fees and
terms of engagement, and make
recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal
of external auditors.

(c) To review the adequacy and effectiveness of
the Company'’s financial controls system,
internal control system and risk
management system and associated
procedures.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during
the year ended 31 March 2007 to review the
financial results and reports, financial reporting
and compliance procedures, the report from the
management on the Company’s internal control
and risk management review and posses, and the
re-appointment of the external auditors. The
attendance records are set out below:

Attendance/Number of Meetings

EEpnA HER " EEETRY
Au Man Chung Malcolm B XH 2/2
Li Ka Fai David TRE 2/2
Wong Chi Yun Allan B 2/2
Chiang Yun Rachel KRB 2/2
Liu Hui Allan 2 1/2
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The Audit Committee has the same view with the
Board regarding the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of external auditors.

The Company’s annual results for the year ended
31 March 2007 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

There are no material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted its own code of conduct
regarding director’s dealings in the Company’s securities
(the “Own Code”) on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules.

Specific enquiry has been made of all the directors and
the directors have confirmed that they have complied
with the Own Code and the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 March 2007.

Code Provision A.5.4 stipulates that the Board should
establish written guidelines on no less exacting terms
than the Model Code (the “Employees Written
Guidelines”) for relevant employees who are likely to be
in possession of unpublished price-sensitive information
of the Company in respect of their dealings in the
securities of the Company.

The Company has not established Employees Written
Guidelines for securities transactions by employees as
procedures are in place to ensure that only the executive
directors are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company and their
dealings in the securities of the Company are already
governed by the Own Code.

RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment of annual and interim
reports, price-sensitive announcements and other
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other
regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 March 2007.

The management has provided such explanation and
information to the Board as necessary to enable the
Board to carry out an informed assessment of the
financial information and position of the Company put to
the Board for approval.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements is set out in the “Report of the Auditors” on
pages 46 and 47.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid to the external auditors of the
Company in respect of audit services and non-audit
services for the year ended 31 March 2007 amounted to
HK$1,100,000 and HK$1,053,000 respectively.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of
the internal control system of the Group for the year
ended 31 March 2007. The review has covered the
financial, operational, compliance and risk management
aspects of the Group.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
The Company considers that effective communication
with shareholders is essential for enhancing investor
relations and investor understanding of the Group’s
business performance and strategies. The Company also
recognizes the importance of transparency and timely
disclosure of corporate information, which will enable
shareholders and investors to make the best investment
decisions.

The general meetings of the Company provide an
opportunity for communication between the shareholders
and the Board. The Chairman of the Board as well as
chairmen of the Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committee, or in their absence, other members of the
respective committees, and where applicable, the
independent Board committee, are available to answer
questions at the shareholders’ meetings.

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate
resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on
each substantial issue, including the election of individual
directors.

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for
demanding a poll on resolutions at shareholders’
meetings are contained in the Company’s Bye-laws.
Details of such rights to demand a poll and the poll
procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
and will be explained during the proceedings of
meetings.

Poll results will be published in newspapers and posted
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and of the
Company on the business day following the shareholders’
meeting at which voting is taken on a poll.

The Company continues to enhance communications and
relationships with its investors. Designated senior
management maintains regular dialogue with institutional
investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the
Company’s developments. Enquiries from investors are
dealt with in an informative and timely manner. Investors
may write directly to the Company at its principal place
of business in Hong Kong or via email to
enquiry@chinahkphoto.com.hk for any inquiries.

To promote effective communication, the Company
maintains a website at http://www.chinahkphoto.com.hk
where extensive information and updates on the
Company’s business developments and operations,
financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are posted.
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Running a business poses challenges and risks at the same time.
The Group’s core business strategies put in place measures
which address these issues and adopt a responsive approach to
avoid adverse impacts on our business performance.

a. Controlling the increased cost of sales
The Group is experiencing a continuous rise in the cost of
sales as a result of slow-moving inventories despite a
significant business relocation exercise during the past
few years. To keep this under control, several accounting
policies and cross-checking schemes have been put into
place. We hope that by balancing high-margin and low-
margin products, and by offering more diversified modes
of services, we can minimise this risk factor.

b. Measures against price competition
It is clear that intense competition is now a feature of the
imaging market. This is coupled with the popularity and
increased functionality of mobile phones which creates an
additional pressure. We anticipate that the competition
posed by mobile phone technology which is likely to
incorporate additional imaging and movie intelligence
over time will directly affect digital camera and photo
printing services.

Turning to products, the fall in retail prices and the
hidden costs behind unlimited free repairs as well as the
shortened product life cycles are all potential risks that
have the capacity to adversely affect profit.

To increase its competitiveness, the Group has adopted a
simple and straight-forward management structure that
will help it keep abreast of the still-evolving digital
imaging market.

c. Internal Control System
To strengthen the corporate structure, a series of
measures have been adopted to control management and
financial systems internally. These include inventory
checking measures, budgeting control schemes, and a
clear line of authority within the staff structure. Special
attention has also been paid to procurement procedures
and payment schemes. It is hoped that with proper
internal control, the risk level of unexpected expenditure
will be kept to a minimum.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and the Group for the year ended
31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the marketing
and distribution of photographic developing, processing and
printing products and the operations of retail photographic
developing and processing shops. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during
the year.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s cash and bank balances as at 31 March 2007 has
recorded a growth of 47.1% to HK$965 million (2006: HK$656
million) with a zero gearing ratio. The Group continued to take
every measure to extend work efficiency. During the fiscal year,
advertising and marketing expenses were HK$17 million and
administrative expenses were HK$85 million. Trade receivables
decreased by 78.5% to HK$19 million for the year, while
inventory decreased remarkably by 84.1% to HK$23 million
because of prudent management of trade receivables and
inventory. The Group had 365 employees (2006: 477),
remunerated largely based on industry practice, including
provident funds, insurance and medical benefits. The Group also
adopted a discretionary bonus programme determined annually
based upon the performance of the Group and the employee.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2007 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 48 to 106.

An interim dividend of HK3.8 cents per ordinary share (2006:
HK2.2 cents per ordinary share) was paid on 7 February 2007.
The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK5.2 cents per ordinary share (2006: HK4.2 cents per ordinary
share) in respect of the year to shareholders on the register of
members on 17 August 2007. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of
retained profits within the equity section of the balance sheet.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Set out below is a summary of the published results and assets,
liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last five
financial years, as extracted from the audited financial
statements. This summary does not form part of the audited
financial statements.



Year ended 31 March
HZE3A3IBLEE

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
E RESULTS HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
U 2= Revenue 827,204 1,250,595 1,232,828 1,395,111 1,735,428
BEEMSLZ Profit /(loss) for the year
wmA(EE) attributable to equity
holders of the Company 218,824 120,496 45,345 (61,647) 18,425
As at 31 March
M3A31H
EE-86ER ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
DPERERERS MINORITY INTERESTS HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BEE Total assets 1,238,177 1,120,163 1,132,014 1,231,110 1,419,810
weE Total liabilities (113,292) (144,505) (131,878) (148,008) (255,032)
EEFE Net assets 1,124,885 975,658 1,000,136 1,083,102 1,164,778
D HIE R Minority interests (16,087) (16,176) (16,073) (16,313) (16,358)
1,108,798 959,482 984,063 1,066,789 1,148,420
VE BERBME PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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RARZHAARBERELPHERERTE
TEREFSALCAAORERREFREL
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BHEHEFMAABD 2 LHHES -

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note
15 to the financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the investment properties of the Group
during the year are set out in note 16 to the financial
statements. Further details of the Group’s investment properties
are set out on pages 107 to 108.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorised
or issued share capital and share options during the year. Details
of the Company’s share capital and share options during the
year are set out in notes 29 and 30 to the financial statements,
respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to the
existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 31(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2007, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$255,622,000,
of which approximately HK$60,519,000 has been proposed as a
final dividend for the year. In addition, the Company’s share
premium account and capital redemption reserve account of
HK$478,773,000 and HK$1,619,000, respectively, may be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable contributions
totalling HK$473,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAJOR SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest
customers and the largest customer accounted for 24.45% and
8.66% of the Group’s total sales for the year, respectively.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers and the largest
supplier accounted for approximately 49.55% and 42.59% of the
Group’s total purchases for the year, respectively.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis (Chairman)
Ms Ng Yuk Wah Eileen

Mr Tang Kwok Tong Simon

Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley (appointed on 1 April 20006)

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr Au Man Chung Malcolm
Ms Chiang Yun Rachel

Mr Li Ka Fai David

Mr Liu Hui Allan

Dr Wong Chi Yun Allan

(re-designated on 28 June 2007)

(re-designated on 28 June 2007)
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In accordance with bye-law 110 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr
Liu Hui Allan, Mr Li Ka Fai David and Dr Wong Chi Yun Allan
will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from all independent non-executive directors,
and as at the date of this report still considers them to be
independent.

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES
Biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out
on pages 22 to 24 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Company entered into a service contract with each of the
following directors for the provision of management services by
these directors to the Group:

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis

Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley
Ms Ng Yuk Wah Eileen

Mr Tang Kwok Tong Simon

Each service contract has a remaining unexpired term of 12
months as at 31 March 2007 and is terminable by either party
upon the giving of three months’ notice to the other party
thereafter.

Apart from the foregoing, no director proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not terminable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company’s board of directors with reference to directors’
duties, responsibilities, performance and the results of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly,
in any contract of significance to the business of the Group to
which the Company or any of its holding companies or
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

39



Report of the Directors ZEEEIRE

EERRORHEMABOCEGRRE DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

MR2007F3A31H » EERER AT RNEAFH As at 31 March 2007, the interests and short positions of the

TE(EEREFRPEGRA ((BERBERK directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the

Bl1) EXVE) e RARBEERDFEFE & Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of

R 5 REE KRB 5 352K 38 B J A A5 A il Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)), as

ZBEMA RERBLHTLARAESTETHE recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company

ERSZESA ((EESFADAERQAAR pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to

EBBERBMERLR ([BXAHM]) 2/ the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

KRBT ¢ (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”), were as follows:

ENFEERETE : Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:
Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

BFEROEE  FORERME

Directly Percentage of the
beneficially Founder Beneficiary Company'’s issued
Name of director Notes owned of a trust of a trust Total share capital
BE =i RAEDRBET
% Wy = BEEAR EFCAIA ZHA wt REzZEREIH
Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis (i) & (ii) 1,000,000 700,034,214 11,242,000 712,276,214 61.20
BAmEL
Ms Ng Yuk Wah Eileen 250,000 - - 250,000 0.02
REELL
Mr Tang Kwok Tong Simon 400,000 - - 400,000 0.03
BEREE
Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley (iii) & (iv) - - 711,276,214 711,276,214 61.12
BB EE
KAARMEEREREZEZNIBERRM T The interests of the directors in the share options of the
30 IE - Company are separately disclosed in note 30 to the financial

statements.



HREERORERBKRBZHE :

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of associated

corporations:
Percentage of the
Name of Relationship Capacity associated
associated with the Numbers of  and nature corporation’s
Name of director corporation Company Shares shares held  of interest issued share capital
5A BEESe  REEEE BRTRA
= HELEERE HEANAHERE k&t koag SHORME ZEDH
Dr Sun Tai Lun Searich Group Company’s Ordinary 25  Beneficiary 25
Dennis Limited intermediate shares of a trust
BAmEL holding (note (i)
company
ARE 2B BEER (W) FREZEREA
BERAR
-ditto- -ditto- Ordinary 75  Founder 75
shares of a trust
(note (ii))
Bt &L BB (i) EREAIRA
100 100
Dr Sun Tai Lun Fine Products Company’s Ordinary 103,000,000  Founder 100
Dennis Limited ultimate shares of a trust
BAmEL holding (note (i)
company
ARFZ BRI (B (i) ERCAIMA
BRERAA
B 5E - Notes:

(i)

BRAMBIRBESHLEETLAQA
11,242,000 R0 2 % - ZERH A
Dago CorporationH 3 B ° Dago
Corporation A RBEZHETMRIL » B
Trident Corporate Services (B.V.1.) Limited
(EARRBEABELETRERENZEM
5832 2 B 1% 15 5 The Dennis Family TrustZ
FEABH) Fi#E ° Dago CorporationZi
# & Searich Group Limited© 2 1T IR &<
25% °

BN & K w18 £ £ The Sun Family TrustZ
Al A > Z{EFEFF B Fine Products Limited
22 EE TR » MSearich Group
Limited Z B # 17 IR 7~ 75%H Fine Products
Limited$$ 8 » RBEKBE LT HRHES
Limited B & 2 8
700,034,214} JR 13 ;2 #E % ° Fine Products
Limited & Searich Group Limited 3578 2
AEBERNFRTNEERRARAEMEA
R RAEBERD ZERIBG -

Fine Products

()

(ii)

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis is deemed to be interested in a total of
11,242,000 shares in the Company directly held by Dago
Corporation, which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and is owned by Trident Corporate Services (B.V.l.) Limited in its
capacity as the trustee of The Dennis Family Trust, a discretionary
trust established for the benefit of Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis and his
family members. Dago Corporation also held 25% of the issued
share capital of Searich Group Limited.

Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis is deemed to be interested in
700,034,214 shares in the Company held by Fine Products
Limited by virtue of him being the founder of The Sun Family
Trust which held the entire issued share capital of Fine Products
Limited. 75% of the issued share capital of Searich Group
Limited is held by Fine Products Limited. Details of the interest
of Fine Products Limited and Searich Group Limited in the
Company can be found in the section “Substantial shareholders’
and other persons’ interests in shares and underlying shares”

below.
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(iii) Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley is deemed to be interested in a total of
11,242,000 shares in the Company directly held by Dago
Corporation, which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and is owned by Trident Corporate Services (B.V.l.) Limited in its
capacity as the trustee of The Dennis Family Trust, a discretionary
trust established for the benefit of Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis and his
family members including Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley. Dago
Corporation also held 25% of the issued share capital of Searich

Group Limited.

(iv) Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley is deemed to be interested in
700,034,214 shares in the Company held by Fine Products
Limited by virtue of him being the beneficiary of The Sun Family
Trust which held the entire issued share capital of Fine Products
Limited. 75% of the issued share capital of Searich Group
Limited is held by Fine Products Limited. Details of the interest
of Fine Products Limited and Searich Group Limited in the
Company can be found in the section “Substantial shareholders’
and other persons’ interests in shares and underlying shares”

below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2007, none of the
directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interests and
short positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in
the share option scheme disclosures in note 30 to the financial
statements, at no time during the year were rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company granted to any director or their respective
spouse or minor children, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was the Company or any of its holding company or
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
Details of the share option schemes of the Company are
separately disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements.
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(1) BETERESTERQ2ITETMAR (1)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2007, the following interests and short positions
in the shares and the underlying shares of the Company, which
were recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by

the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Bz=E

Long positions of substantial shareholders who were
entitled to exercise or control the exercise of 10% or

ZRRZHFE more of the voting power at any general meeting of the
Company:
Percentage of
Number of the Company’s
Name of Capacity and ordinary issued share
shareholder nature of interest shares held Notes capital
EE R = N
2 EITRAK
KR SO RERMEE BEEBRYER B = Aok
Sun Tai Lun Beneficial owner 1,000,000
Dennis EREBA
PN Beneficiary of a trust 11,242,000
Cit-2-IN
Founder of a trust 700,034,214
EREAI A
712,276,214 61.20
Fine Products Limited Beneficial owner & interest 700,034,214 (i) & (ii) 60.15
of a controlled corporation
EREEARERATESR
Searich Group Limited Beneficial owner 600,034,214 (i) & (ii) 51.56
EREEA
Trident Corporate Trustee 711,276,214 (i) & (ii) 61.12
Services (B.V.L.) EREEBA
Limited
Tang Sau Ying Betty Interest of spouse 712,276,214 (ii) & (iii) 61.20
BH R B 58 7 2
Sun Tao Hung Stanley Beneficiary of a trust 711,276,214 (iv) 61.12

SN

ERERA
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

(2)

Long positions of other substantial shareholders:

Number of

Percentage of
the Company’s

Name of Capacity and ordinary issued share
shareholder nature of interest shares held Notes capital
BFAEARLH
2#ITRA
R® BOREEMLE BELZBERYE Mt = Aok
Allianz Aktiengesellschaft Interest of a controlled 111,784,000 9.60
corporation
SErEER
Allianz Finanzbeteiligungs Interest of a controlled 111,784,000 9.60
GmBH corporation
STErEER
Dresdner Bank Interest of a controlled 111,784,000 9.60
Aktiengesellschaft corporation
TErEER
Dresdner Bank Interest of a controlled 111,784,000 (v) 9.60
Luxembourg S.A. corporation
SErEER
Veer Palthe Voute NV Interest of an investment 111,784,000 (v) 9.60
manager
RELE#ER
Fung Kwok Lun William Interest of a controlled 70,000,000 (vi) & (viii) 6.01
5 Bl corporation
SErEER
Li & Fung (Retailing) Beneficial owner 70,000,000 6.01
Limited BEREEAA
MNE (ZE)ERXT
Li & Fung (1937) Limited Interest of a controlled 70,000,000 6.01
M (1937) BER AT corporation
STErEER
King Lun Holdings Limited Interest of a controlled 70,000,000 6.01
corporation
2 2 E i
J.P. Morgan Trust Company  Trustee 70,000,000 (vii) & (viii) 6.01
(Jersey) Limited EREFEA

Pt E -

Notes:

(i) 70 A B # 47 IR 19 #9 100,000,0008% AR 17 B (i)
8.59%FH Fine Products LimitedEH E# & -
H #2600,034,2 1488 P& 19 1 Searich Group
Limited# & * MFine Products Limited 8 #E
BZAAEBITRAT5% ° Fine Products
LimitedREBRELHESEMARYL - B
Trident Corporate Services (B.V.l.) Limited

LAThe Sun Family TrustfS5E A S 3 FT IR ©

100,000,000 shares representing 8.59% of the Company’s shares

in issue are directly owned by Fine Products Limited. The

remaining 600,034,214 shares are owned by Searich Group

Limited, in which Fine Products Limited held 75% of its issued

share capital. Fine Products Limited is incorporated in the British

Virgin Islands and is owned by Trident Corporate Services (B.V.1.)

Limited in its capacity as the trustee of The Sun Family Trust.



(ii) ZERECEEERAREBLIZEREZ
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(iii) HERLZIERAZBRBERAGEILZ
ERMERT712,276,214R DB RHEZS -

(iv) HiB5L % £ BRIEH § A The Sun Family Trust
K Dennis Family TrustZ 2 Z A HBRAER
AATERT11,276, 2148 B = % -

(v) Allianz AktiengesellschaftZ*EﬁTiT’Jiﬁi@_
R ZEXBEMmMBZAE - B Allianz
Finanzbeteiligungs GmBH (#E & 81.1%) »
Dresdner Bank Aktiengesellschaft »
Dresdner Bank Luxembourg S.A.K Veer
Palthe Voute NV °

(vi) BEREECREDNEB—RITELE
miEE DAL (ZTE)ERLT - AL
(1937)8 R 2 8 R King Lun Holdings
Limited (B35 Bl 48 56 £ B 50% 2 B &) o

(vii) J.P. Morgan Trust Company (Jersey)
Limited 2 B3 T3 3E 1B — R 3 R EBE M 5
T BFAE(ZE)ERIA - ME(1937)
AR F KKing Lun Holdings Limited (F
J.P. Morgan Trust Company (Jersey)
Limited B 50% 2 &) °

(viii) £ EEE (vi) R (vil) BT LS B 4R %5 £ R ).P.
Morgan Trust Company (Jersey) Limited
ZRREEALNRZE —#ERH

BREXFIEESEIN - R2007F38318 © K
ARABESHN ERZHATESRKRMHORAE
EROzEERAR]  HMEHMALTHAR
DREBROBEEROTFEEREZIAAXAMEA
RIEBLERHERNEIBHKETFEEZER
e
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REAQXALAHITESZENREESA
oo REAREAHLABALTEERALTC &
TRAEERD25%
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(i) Such interests have been included as the interests of Dr Sun Tai

Lun Dennis.

(iii) Ms Tang Sau Ying Betty is deemed to be interested in
712,276,214 shares of the Company through the interests of her

spouse, Dr Sun Tai Lun Dennis.

(iv) Mr Sun Tao Hung Stanley is deemed to be interested in a total of
711,276,214 shares of the Company by virtue of him being a
beneficiary of The Sun Family Trust and the Dennis Family Trust.

(v) The interests of Allianz Aktiengesellschaft are held via a chain of
controlled corporations namely Allianz Finanzbeteiligungs GmBH
(81.1% owned), Dresdner Bank Aktiengesellschaft, Dresdner

Bank Luxembourg S.A. and Veer Palthe Voute NV.

(vi) The interests of Mr Fung Kwok Lun William are held via a chain
of controlled corporations, namely Li & Fung (Retailing) Limited,
Li & Fung (1937) Limited and King Lun Holdings Limited (which
is 50% owned by Mr Fung Kwok Lun William).

(vii) The interests of |.P. Morgan Trust Company (Jersey) Limited are
held via a chain of controlled corporations, namely Li & Fung
(Retailing) Limited, Li & Fung (1937) Limited and King Lun
Holdings Limited (which is 50% owned by ]J.P. Morgan Trust
Company (Jersey) Limited).

(viii)  The interests of Mr Fung Kwok Lun William and ]J.P. Morgan Trust
Company (Jersey) Limited as mentioned in the above notes (vi)
and (vii) refer to the same block of shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2007, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out
in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares
and underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as
at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sun Tai Lun Dennis
Chairman

Hong Kong
28 June 2007
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To the shareholders of China-Hongkong Photo Products
Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of China-Hongkong
Photo Products Holdings Limited set out on pages 48 to 106,
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets
as at 31 March 2007, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 June 2007
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HZE2007E3 A31 HILFE

Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 March 2007

Notes 2007 2006
B 5 HK$’000 HK$°000
W 25 REVENUE 6 827,204 1,250,595
§H & B A Cost of sales (616,354) (1,003,439)
Vi ) 48 28 Gross profit 210,850 247,156
H b i A R U = Other income and gains 6 44,720 24,550
15 3% WA Settlement income 140,400 =
HERDHER Selling and distribution costs (59,941) (66,155)
EEETSHERERX Advertising and marketing expenses (17,155) (16,036)
TERE X Administrative expenses (84,919) (67,367)
HM&ERX Other operating expenses (241) (2,676)
Frib B e A R n A Share of profit of an associate = 1,027
R B4 Al & A PROFIT BEFORE TAX 8 233,714 120,499
HiE Tax 11 (14,979) 100
78 & PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 218,735 120,599
FEER Attributable to:
KAATRREFEE A Equity holders of the Company 12 218,824 120,496
DERRER Minority interests (89) 103
218,735 120,599
B’ E DIVIDENDS 13
h HA Interim 44,225 25,604
Rk 7 2R Proposed final 60,519 48,881
104,744 74,485
AR EBRERE EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
BEEAELEREF TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY 14
HAK Basic 18.80&{lIHK cents 10.358l1HK cents
% Diluted i FAN/A T AN/A
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20073 A31H

Consolidated Balance Sheet

31 March 2007

Notes 2007 2006
B = HK$’000 HK$’000
FRBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
ME - BERRK Property, plant and equipment 15 50,434 98,176
REWE Investment properties 16 103,248 35,958
LS Prepaid land lease payments 17 3,271 9,109
[k Goodwill 18 35,878 35,878
N R Interest in an associate 20 - 9,607
HERS Rental deposits 23 6,045 5,907
TE B 17 3K Time deposits 24 - 38,785
ELEBEEE Deferred tax assets 28 5,597 11,720
EREEEMLE Total non-current assets 204,473 245,140
REBEE CURRENT ASSETS
FE Inventories 21 22,789 143,546
FEWERE R Z4& Trade and bills receivables 22 18,601 86,697
ERRE -T2k Prepayments, deposits and
H b fE U BR 18 other receivables 23 24,370 27,360
] Y B £ 18 Tax recoverable 2,687 =
BErRRELEEEER Cash and cash equivalents 24 965,257 617,420
MEEEMAE Total current assets 1,033,704 875,023
B A E CURRENT LIABILITIES
ERNERERERE Trade and bills payables 25 16,609 49,836
EitEaER Accrued liabilities and
H {th & {5 BR 18 other payables 26 88,320 82,682
FE {5 B¢ 18 Tax payable - 7,089
REBEEHERE Total current liabilities 104,929 139,607
REBEERE NET CURRENT ASSETS 928,775 735,416
BEERARDEME TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,133,248 980,556
ERBEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
REOBRBESBE Provision for long service payments 27 2,739 2,810
BEELEBEEE Deferred tax liabilities 28 5,624 2,088
IRBEBHESE Total non-current liabilities 8,363 4,898
EEZFE Net assets 1,124,885 975,658
#m EQUITY
EAERERFE A Equity attributable to equity holders
FE Ak B &= of the Company
BEITRA Issued capital 29 116,383 116,383
&1 Reserves 31(a) 931,896 794,218
BRIRRH IR 2 Proposed final dividend 13 60,519 48,881
1,108,798 959,482
LDERREER Minority interests 16,087 16,176
18R 2 Total equity 1,124,885 975,658
PN Sun Tai Lun Dennis
EE Chairman
REE Ng Yuk Wah Eileen

EE

Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 March 2007

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ADARBREARR
Share  Capital Exchange Asset Proposed
Issued  premium redemption fluctuation revaluation  Retained final Minority Total
Notes capital ~ account*  reserve*  reserve®  reserve’  profits  dividend Total interests equity
BEf Kt 8% Ex 4] RIRKH 28
i3 kx  EER BORR 296G EREH REEN k& it RREE aE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

2005547 1B At 1 April 2005 116,383 478773 1,619 453 - 270452 116383 984,063 16,073 1,000,136
ERERERERR Exchange realignment and total
ZERAER income and expense for the year
WARY AR recognised directly in equity - - - (3,090) - - - (3,090) - (3,090)
EREFl Profit for the year - - - - - 120,49 - 120,49 103 120,599
ERBARRLER Total income and expense
for the year - - - (3,090) - 120,496 - 117,406 103 117,509
BAF2005ERHH/E 2005 final dividend paid 13 = = = — = - @2n @2 - (@2
BAF2005E R FIRE 2005 final special dividend paid 13 - - - - - - (93,106)  (93,106) - (93,100
Bf2006EFHHRE 2006 interim dividend paid 13 - - - - - (25,604) - (25,604) - (25,604)
ER2006EREHRE 2006 proposed final dividend 13 - - - - - (48881) 483881 - - -
R200653831B R At 31 March 2006 and
2006545 1A 1 April 2006 116,383 478,773 1619 (2637) - 316463 48881 959482 16,176 975,658
ERAE Exchange realignment - - - 2,924 - - - 294 - 2914
THREFERRE Revaluation surplus on land and
(MBRELHB) buildings, net of deferred tax = = = - 20674 - - 20674 - 20,674
FRERERS Total income and expense for the
ER WA year recognised directly
bt L in equity - - - 2924 20674 - - 2359 - 235%8
ERRF Profit for the year - - - - - 218824 - 218,824 (89) 218,735
ERHARZE Total income and expense
ax for the year - - - 2924 20,674 218,824 - (89) 242,333
BH2006F RAKE 2006 final dividend paid 13 - - - - - - (48881) (48,881) - (48881)
Bff2007E A HRE 2007 interim dividend paid 13 - - - - - (44,225 - (44225) - (44,225
BIR2007ERSHHRE 2007 proposed final dividend 13 - - - - - (60519 60,519 - - -
R20073A31A At 31 March 2007 116,383 478,773 1,619 287 20,674 430583 60519 1,108798 16,087 1,124,885
- hERFRBEREENGEEEEBRZASR - These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of
fi# 18 78 % 931,896,000t (2006%F : & % HK$931,896,000 (2006: HK$794,218,000) in the consolidated balance

794,218,0007T) °

sheet.
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HZE2007E3 A31 HILFE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 March 2007

Notes 2007 20006
W& HK$'000 HK$’000
BEXEB2RER CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BR % A0 % A Profit before tax 233,714 120,499
BTHHRE: Adjustments for:

Prib e AR R Share of profit of an associate - (1,027)

FEBA Interest income 6 (31,508) (14,666)

HEBE QAW E Gain on disposal of an associate 6 (6,774) -

ik Depreciation 8 18,852 21,492

EREF LA Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 8 690 690

HEWE BERZEER Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of

ZEBE/ (ki) property, plant and equipment 8 (354) 1,198

NE - BERZEER Reversal of impairments of items of

B E property, plant and equipment (3,102) -

FE W BR T8 R (B Impairments on trade receivables 1,293 578

HitE W ERE Impairment on an other receiveble 1,000 =

EBE/ (BR) Provision/(write-back of provision)

against inventories (28,692) 4,529

RENMENTEEEY Changes in fair value of investment properties 8 2,972 900

188,091 134,193

FEZHD Decrease in inventories 149,449 46,609

EREFREEZRD Decrease in trade and bills receivables 66,803 9,106
HERSE BANHE TER Decrease in rental deposits, prepayments,

HtEWREZRD deposits and other receivables 1,371 1,581
BNRFAREZE 2N/ (R Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills payables (33,227) 1,127
Bt EREMEMRE Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities

z28m/ (Bd) and other payables 5,638 (1,096)
REBRESEBEHEEN/ (D) Increase/(decrease) in provision for

long service payments (71) 615
RELBHBRS Cash generated from operations 378,054 192,135
ENEBRER Hong Kong profits tax paid (15,519) (2,720)
BAENRIE Overseas taxes paid (2,634) (131)
REEBR I BERNEFR Net cash inflow from operating activities 359,901 189,284
REFBZRER CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
EWFE Interest received 31,508 14,666
BANE BERZHFEER Purchases of items of property, plant

and equipment 15 (8,853) (7,442)
HENXE  BER Proceeds from disposal of items of property,

HEEERERE plant and equipment 1,699 4,185
HEBEARMBHRE Proceeds from disposal of an associate 16,381 =
—RACBEARBBIEAZE Increase in non-pledged bank deposits with

ZHEERZBITEREM original maturity of more than three months

when acquired (566,470) (7,520)
REZEHRERA/ (FH) B8 Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities (525,735) 3,889

51
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LERERBR (F

) Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

HZE2007E3 A31 HILFE

Year ended 31 March 2007

Notes 2007 20006
L= HK$°000 HK$’000
REZHZRER CASH FLOW FROM A FINANCING ACTIVITY
ENRERMEEH Dividends paid and cash outflow from
BE R a financing activity (93,106) (141,987)
HeRBEEEEBEARZ NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
#m/ (B FH8 CASH EQUIVALENTS (258,940) 51,186
EYRERRESEER Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 594,106 540,976
ExgneExe Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 1,522 1,944
FRRSRBPELHEER CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 336,688 594,106
REeRRESEHEERDN ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 24, 32
BeRBTER Cash and bank balances 66,212 105,731
—-RAEEBARRIR3EA Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity
KAz EER2ERER of less than three months when acquired 270,476 488,375
336,688 594,106
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20073 A31H

Balance Sheet

31 March 2007

Notes 2007 2006
Ff =E HK$’000 HK$’000
FIRBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
BT BB 2 B E = Interests in subsidiaries 19 795,225 793,044
RBEE CURRENT ASSETS
FE WK B /BB A B BRIE Due from a subsidiary 19 60,519 48,881
H fih fE Wy BR 18 Other receivables 23 216 218
BeREBESEEER Cash and cash equivalents 24 383 420
RBEEHAE Total current assets 61,118 49,519
REEE CURRENT LIABILITIES
i =k 95 Accrued liabilities and
H{h FE{TBR 1B other payables 26 3,946 3,273
REEEFEE NET CURRENT ASSETS 57,172 46,246
EEFE Net assets 852,397 839,290
= EQUITY
BETEAR Issued capital 29 116,383 116,383
& Reserves 31(b) 675,495 674,026
BRIRRH IR 2 Proposed final dividend 13 60,519 48,881
R Total equity 852,397 839,290
YN Sun Tai Lun Dennis
FE Chairman
REE Ng Yuk Wah Eileen
EE Director
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AR ER

FRRBESMEESRAAA —BREBE
ZRHEEMEILZBRAT o AN B M
E & I Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda° ¥ B & & ¥
it AEBEEB L HiE220-2485RF 8
TEHRLSFE -

FR SEIRUBERREHBANODE
Mo AREERBPEDTENT o

EZERA FLANERLBARERER
NAREBELESF ML ZFine

Products Limited °

mREXE

AU BHBRIBREBEAMASEMNEE
MBEBELEN(FEBEEBEEFEARR
B) EREERAZEHENREEAR
HOINBEBEERMER - RREWEDRD
FEEFEN  BERRRABEERESER
Blo APBHRDUBYEE®R - BRIFESHF
B ERERNRAAZRERZ TN -

mER%E
REEMERREERAATAREWNELAE
Z2007F3A31BLFEZHMBEREK - WE
RRAIZEBERBB A (EAEEESEH
R EEZEEHERLLAHESTS
Bt EERNSAABMZMEEARZ REH
KONGERYE -

PERREBRRIARRRADTME R
AIXARFEEPZUFHAREST A 2E
% o

2.

-

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

CORPORATE INFORMATION

China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited is a
limited company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda. The principal
place of business of the Company is located at 8/F, Tsuen
Wan Industrial Centre, 220-248 Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan,
Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was principally involved in the
marketing and distribution of photographic developing,
processing and printing products and the operations of

retail photographic developing and processing shops.

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company and
the ultimate holding company of the Company is Fine
Products Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin

Islands.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention except for investment properties which
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise

indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2007. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interest of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and net

assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
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20073 A31H 31 March 2007
22 HFAIREBETZERMBREER 2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
E2 FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
AEBERAFEZH BB REXEMRT I The Group has adopted the following new and revised
A RGBT ZEBMBERELER - REL HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
BEBEEERAMITREEITNSTHE statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new
REEMEFEIN RN E T REEFTEA and revised accounting policies and additional disclosures,
RRBHAMNBERRLBEATE the adoption of these new and revised standards and
interpretation has had no material effect on these financial
statements.

BB ERE215% HENMEENERE HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign
(&15T) Operation

BBGHENEINR HBEREHN HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts

BB BREERELR Amendments
(s 53)
EBGHERE3R BHEBEARZN HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
(1E3T) REREEHST Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

BBGHERENR ARABEAEEER HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option
(CSCHD)

8 (ABRUERE BE-BZHERAE HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
REZES) BEHE Arrangement contains a Lease
-REBEN

ENPECETEEBUNT The principal changes in accounting policies are as follows:

(a) BEESEASE 2SI EERST (a) HKAS 21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign

24 | Exchange Rates”

BB TEBS LB 2 ERBIT Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment
BAHBICESHSRENIRSE regarding a net investment in a foreign operation, all
EAREBYE IR ZRE B exchange differences arising from a monetary item that
WEMEBEELANFSELESHEES forms a part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign

EEANEEEARS I TSN BEE operation are recognised in a separate component of
M EHREWEL U AES K equity in the consolidated financial statements

B{E o 3B — LY N B E2007E38 irrespective of the currency in which the monetary item
318 5% 2006E 38 31 H IF i B 7% 3/ & is denominated. This change has had no material impact
ME AL o on these financial statements as at 31 March 2007 or 31

March 2006.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

(b) HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and

(c)

Measurement”

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39
to require financial guarantee contracts issued that
are not considered insurance contracts, to be
recognised initially at fair value and to be
remeasured at the higher of the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” and the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 “Revenue”.
The adoption of this amendment has had no

material impact on these financial statements.

Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition of a
financial instrument classified as fair value through
profit or loss and has restricted the use of the
option to designate any financial asset or any
financial liability to be measured at fair value
through the income statement. The Group had not
previously used this option, and hence the
amendment has had no effect on the financial

statements.

Amendment for cash flow hedge accounting of
forecast intragroup transactions

This amendment has revised HKAS 39 to permit the
foreign currency risk of a highly probable
intragroup forecast transaction to qualify as a
hedged item in a cash flow hedge, provided that
the transaction is denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of the entity entering
into that transaction and that the foreign currency
risk will affect the consolidated income statement.
As the Group currently has no such transactions,
the amendment has had no effect on these financial

statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 “Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease”

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 April

2006, which provides guidance in determining whether

arrangements contain a lease to which lease accounting

must be applied. The adoption of this interpretation has

had no effect on these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

23 EMEMRENNE BT ERE 2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

R E

N ER B 7L 4 35 L B 7S 3R R I e SRR A T 5
ERMESRERNFHTHNEETNE B
BB EER -

ERSHEANE 155 EAPE
FECH)

EEUBHRELENEIRE LSRIA:KE

BERUHBELAESY LEID

BB (ERVERERR BEUBHREE
ZEE) -REBHEsH Al 23 e E

B8 (EABRUERERE BRATEIAR
ZEE) -REBHN MER

EE(ERTERSRE FHEBEREA
Z88) -REZFI0% HE

ER (AR EHRERE BEUBEEE
ZEE)-REEIR BlgE 2% - & B

REFERHBRS
ER (AR ERER R e R
BZEY) -REF2R

BBEEAE SREETERRB2007F
IRIERARMABENFEESRRD - ZBT&
ZANFEUTSENKE - FBEAKEE
AEENEER BRMBANELER K
DNEREEANTEER  URBITHEE
FRENBERUREAFERERNER

ERUBREERETRERAN2007F 18
IERAKRBERNFERRE - AERERE
BREVEHRREAEEATEEENTER
TEANEEMURELESRTAMELRR
MHEEMNEE -

& B 5 3R & 4 Al S5 855 1 A 7 2009F 1 A
IR AR FEESRRE - ZEINERE
BEELAEELE S B2ER - 2 BREZ
EREER®E AEEIBEEHE  UARR
BAEEFEREF 2 WG - ZEEBRE
BETTENF1AR D ERE] -

E8 (ERVBRERBEES) - RESE
8% - BA (HARVBHREREEZSS) - 2
By - BB (AMIMBBRERBEES)
- REZEI0R - BE (AR BRERE
ZEE) -REBEURREE (ABRMBER
EREZEE) REF2ESBEAR
200658 1H ~ 2006668 18 ~ 2006F
11818 - 2007538 1H KX 2008F1A1H
RAEHABNFEERR -

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury

Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession

Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard
will affect the disclosures about qualitative information
about the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
managing capital; quantitative data about what the
Company regards as capital; and compliance with any
capital requirements and the consequences of any non-

compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that
enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the
significance of the Group’s financial instruments and the
nature and extent of risks arising from those financial

instruments.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009. The standard requires the disclosure of
information about the operating segments of the Group, the
products and services provided by the segments, the
geographical areas in which the Group operates, and
revenues from the Group’s major customers. This standard

will supersede HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-Int 10, HK(IFRIC)-
Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int12 shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006, 1 June 2006, 1
November 2006, 1 March 2007 and 1 January 2008,

respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. So far, it has concluded that the adoption of the
HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 8 may result in
new or amended disclosures. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of the other new
and revised HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have a
significant impact on the results of operations and financial

position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as

to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture operates
as a separate entity in which the Group and the other

parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and the basis
on which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution.
The profits and losses from the joint venture’s operations
and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the
venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital
contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint

venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly

or indirectly, over the joint venture; or

(b) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered
capital and is in a position to exercise significant

influence over the joint venture.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Associate

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of an associate are included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interest in an associate is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any

impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of

acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at
cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated

impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be

impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in
a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are
assigned to those units or groups of units. Each unit or

group of units to which the goodwill is so allocated:

° represents the lowest level within the Group at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management

purposes; and

® is not larger than a segment based on either the
Group’s primary or the Group’s secondary reporting
format determined in accordance with HKAS 14

“Segment Reporting”.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an

impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of
the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal
of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance
is measured based on the relative values of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit

retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed

in a subsequent period.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment
properties and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as
the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in
use and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating

unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired asset, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the

relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(Continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount
is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill and certain financial assets is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss
is credited to the income statement in the period in which it
arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for

that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in
the Group that gives it significant influence over the

Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group or its parent;

(d) the party is a close member of the family of any

individual referred to in (a) or (c);

(e) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (c) or
(d); or

(f) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity

that is a related party of the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of
property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where
the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset

or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed upon the transfer from property,

plant and equipment to investment properties.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The

principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 5% or over the remaining

lease terms

Furniture, fixtures and 20% to 33'/5%
leasehold improvements

Machinery and equipment 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is

depreciated separately.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance

sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of

the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease
for a property which would otherwise meet the definition of
an investment property) held to earn rental income and/or
for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. Such properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,

which reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement

in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income statement

in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from an owner-occupied property to an
investment property, the Group accounts for such property
in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of change
in use, and any difference at that date between the carrying
amount and the fair value of the property is accounted for
as a revaluation. The revaluation surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the impairments
previously charged, while the remaining revaluation surplus
is dealt with as a movement in the asset revaluation
reserve. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant
portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a

movement in reserves.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the
operating leases are credited to the income statement on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases, net of any incentives received from the lessor, are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis

over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in

property, plant and equipment.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Such assets are initially measured at fair
value, and are subsequently carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as

through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a

group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.,
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly
or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of

the impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
that group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in
the income statement, to the extent that the carrying value
of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the

reversal date.

In relation to trade receivables, impairment is made when
there is objective evidence (such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor)
that the Group will not be able to collect all of the amounts
due under the original term of an invoice. The carrying
amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognised when

they are assessed as uncollectible.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

derecognised where:

® the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;

® the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without material delay to a third party under a

“pass-through” arrangement; or

® the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to
the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be

required to repay.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and bills payables and
accrued liabilities and other payables are initially stated at
fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting

would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the

amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any

estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it
is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the

discounted present value amount arising from the passage

of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
is recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a

different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

* where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

* where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor

taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and an
associate, deferred tax assets are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to

the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b) from the provision of film processing and photo-
finishing services, when the services have been

rendered;

(c) subsidies from a supplier, when the right to receive

payment has been established;

(d) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of

the financial asset; and

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease

terms.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined by an
external valuer using a binomial model. In valuing equity-
settled transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the

shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant
employees become fully entitled to the award (the “vesting
date”). The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period
has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents the
movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the

beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a
market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective
of whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided

that all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for
any modification, which increases the total fair value of the
share-based payment arrangement, or is otherwise
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of

modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled
award, and is designated as a replacement award on the
date that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are
treated as if they were a modification of the original award,

as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per

share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS
2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS
2 only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November
2002 that had not vested by 1 April 2005 and to those
granted on or after 1 April 2005.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Prepaid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains
untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be
carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in
the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned

during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in order to
be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of
their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and a
defined contribution occupational retirement scheme (the
“ORSO scheme”) under the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
schemes. The assets of both schemes are held separately
from those of the Group in independently administered
funds. The Group’s employer contributions to both schemes
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
schemes, except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions to the ORSO scheme, which are refunded to
the Group when the employee leaves employment prior to
the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules
of the ORSO scheme.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Pension schemes (Continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance

with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the balance sheet, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders and

declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately

as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded
using the functional currency rates ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value

was determined.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries and an
associate located in Mainland China are currencies other
than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet date,
the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into
the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date, and their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are included in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the
deferred cumulative amount recognised in equity relating to
that particular foreign operation is recognised in the income

statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of subsidiaries located in Mainland China are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the

weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:

(i) Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are

leased out on operating leases.

(ii) Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties
The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property, and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of

the other assets held by the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

Judgements (Continued)

(ii) Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties (Continued)
Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under finance leases), the Group accounts for
the portions separately. If the portions could not be
sold separately, the property is an investment property
only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for

administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment

property.

(iii) Impairment of assets
The Group has to exercise judgement in determining
whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the asset impairment no longer exists,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event
affecting the asset value has not been in existence; (2)
whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported
by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections
including whether these cash flow projections are
discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management to determine the
level of impairment, including the discount rates or the
growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections,
could materially affect the net present value used in the

impairment testing.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial year, are discussed below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market for similar lease terms and other
contracts. In the absence of such information, the Group
considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) by reference to independent valuations; (ii)
current prices in an active market for properties of a
different nature, condition and location (or subject to
different leases or other contracts), adjusted to reflect
those differences; (iii) recent prices of similar properties
in less active markets, with adjustments to reflect any
changes in economic conditions since the date of
transactions that occurred at those prices; and (iv)
discounted cash flow projections based on reliable
estimates of future cash flows, derived from the terms
of any existing lease and other contracts, and (where
possible) from external evidence such as current market
rents for similar properties in the same location and
condition, and using discount rates that reflect current
market assessments of the uncertainty in the amount

and timing of cash flows.

The principal assumptions for the Group’s estimation of
the fair value include those related to current market
rents for similar properties in the same location and
condition, appropriate discount rates, expected future

market rents and future maintenance costs

Useful lives and residual values of items of property,
plant and equipment

In determining the useful lives and residual values of
items of property, plant and equipment, the Group has
to consider various factors, such as technical or
commercial obsolescence arising from changes or
improvements in production, or from a change in the
market demand for the product or service output of the
asset, expected usage of the asset, expected physical
wear and tear, the care and maintenance of the asset,
and legal or similar limits on the use of the asset. The
estimation of the useful life of the asset is based on the
experience of the Group with similar assets that are
used in a similar way. Additional depreciation is made
if the estimated useful lives and/or the residual values
of items of property, plant and equipment are different
from previous estimation. Useful lives and residual
values are reviewed, at each financial year end date

based on changes in circumstances.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Impairment of financial assets or goodwill

The Group determines whether a financial asset or
goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This
requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which the financial asset or goodwill
is allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash
flows from the financial asset or cash-generating unit
and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows. A
change in the estimated future cash flows and/or the
discount rate applied will result in an adjustment to the
estimated impairment provision previously made. The
carrying amount of goodwill at 31 March 2007 was
HK$35,878,000 (2006: HK$35,878,000). More details
of impairment testing of goodwill are set out in note 18

to the financial statements.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses and deductible temporary differences arising
from impairment on trade and bills receivables and
inventories to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses and
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying values of deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses and deductible
temporary differences on impairment on trade
receivables and provision against inventories as at 31
March 2007 were HK$6,898,000 (2006: HK$8,183,000),
nil (2006: HK$5,539,000) and HK$34,000 (2006:
HK$37,000), respectively. The amounts of unrecognised
tax losses and temporary differences on impairment on
trade receivables and provision against inventories as at
31 March 2007 were HK$24,975,000 (2006:
HK$31,557,000), HK$141,745,000 (2006:
HK$111,341,000) and nil (2006: HK$5,401,000).
Further details are contained in note 28 to the financial

statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide. Each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of the

business segments are as follows:

(a) the wholesale segment engages in the marketing and
distribution of photographic developing, processing and

printing products;

(b) the retail segment engages in the provision of film
processing, photo-finishing services and the sale of

photographic merchandise through retail outlets; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the
Group’s investment property business together with

corporate income and expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted at cost plus

a mark-up of approximately 25% (2006: 28%).
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5. 5.

(a)

Notes to Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Business segments
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and
certain asset, liability and expenditure information of

the Group’s business segments for the years ended 31

2B - March 2007 and 2006.
Wholesale segment Retail segment Corporate and Others Eliminations Consolidated
HEER TEER LEREMES B} g8
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FERE Segment revenue:
PREFZHE Sales to external customers
REHRA and service income 1,070,916 179,679 - 1,250,595
BREHER Intersegment sales 48,317 - - -
Htt WA RS Other income and gains 6,326 1,052 2,506 9,884
ag Total 1,125,559 180,731 2,506 1,260,479
FREE Segment results 106,002 3,010 (4,206) 104,806
FSWAR Interest income and
FABWE unallocated gains 14,666
HHERA Settlement income - - - -
EEBRENTER Share of profit of an associate 1,027 - - 1,027
BB AER Profit before tax 120,499
2] Tax 100
REERF Profit for the year 120,599
Wholesale segment Retail segment Corporate and Others Consolidated
HEER TEEY TEREMES B
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
BRERAMR Assets and liabilities
PEEE Segment assets 289,005 103,501 50,125 442,631
REEAR2BR Interest in an associate 9,607 - - 9,607
APREE Unallocated assets 667,925
BEE Total assets 1,120,163
PEEE Segment liabilities 99,371 27,638 8,319 135,328
AABER Unallocated liabilities 9,177
BHeRE Total liabilities 144,505
Hit A HER Other segment information:
REREIEM Depreciation and recognition of
TS prepaid land lease payments 5,686 13,890 2,606 22,182
nE- -BER Reversal of impairment on items
REREDR of property, plant and equipment - - -
AR Capital expenditure 2,154 34 7,442
RENELTELD Changes in fair value of investment
properties - 900 900
EWREREERE Impairment on trade and
bills receivables 578 - 578
HitEWHERE Impairment on an other receivable - - -
FERE/ (BR) Provision/(write-back of provision)
against inventories 4,865 - 4,529
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5.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Geographical segments
The following table presents revenue and certain asset
and expenditure information of the Group’s
geographical segments for the years ended 31 March
2007 and 2006.

Hong Kong Mainland China Consolidated
B HERL e
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ARKE : Segment revenue:
MEFZHERBREKRA Sales to external customers
and service income 1,036,597 213,998 1,250,595
HttpBER Other segment information:
NEEE Segment assets 906,491 213,672 1,120,163
EREX Capital expenditure 7,180 262 7,442

Wi Httg AR K
BETNAEEZEREE  BEOHEERZH
ZRECHBRFNRRE) R ()R E RS
ZWA .

Wi HERARBEZ2MAT ¢

6.

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents (i)
the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for
returns and trade discounts; and (ii) the income from the

rendering of film processing and photo-finishing services.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as

follows:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
Wz Revenue
ERiEE Sale of goods 1,123,222
R ED AR 7 WA Income from the rendering of film processing
photo-finishing services 127,373
1,250,595
Hib A R & Other income and gains
F B WA Interest income 14,666
HEWABE (HES) Gross rental income (note 8) 2,506
g 2 2 A Subsidies from a supplier 5,265
HEBE QT WS (K sE20) Gain on disposal of an associate (note 20) -
Ht Others 2,113

24,550
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L 0N 7. SETTLEMENT INCOME
R20065F6A30R - AEEE—UETEME On 30 June 2006, the Group entered into an agreement
BRI —E 1 - SR 20065 108 20 with a major supplier to terminate certain distributorship
RIEEAREBE TFHEB AR LNE T 2H agreements with certain subsidiaries of the Group with
WHE((REHBE]) - RELLEHEZE K& effect from 20 October 2006 (the “Termination
THARTIEHERNE TERZDH Agreement”). Pursuant to the Termination Agreement, the
B A G R B 3 FE R U BRI R R Group ceased to be the distributor of certain products of
Ao this major supplier and received the settlement income from
this major supplier during the year.
BR B AT R 8. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
REBBRBAEF S W (GEA) - The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/
(crediting):
Notes 2007 2006
g3 HK$’'000 HK$°000
HERERA Cost of inventories sold 934,397
RERE KA Cost of services provided 64,513
A il Auditors’ remuneration 1,200
e Depreciation 15 21,492
¥ BER Reversal of impairment on items of

RERBERE" property, plant and equipment* 15 -
EREMLHAS Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 17 690
TREFZ Minimum lease payments under operating leases

BRELEHNES on land and buildings 32,961
HENE  BER Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of property,

REEAEE/ (WH) - plant and equipment* 1,198
BEEE/ (D) Provision/(write-back of provision) against

inventories** 4,529
FE U AR 1B R (B Impairment on trade receivables* 578
Hi BB R E Impairment on an other receivable* -
W E R AR Bad debts recovered* -
REN¥(LTEZE" Changes in fair value of investment properties* 16 900
EERAMEX (BEMZTME  Employee benefits expense (including directors’

ZEEMS) remuneration as set out in note 9)

IERE® Wages and salaries 72,652

BREFTEER Pension scheme contributions 2,754

RORBERE Provision for long service payments 615

R W R Less: Forfeited contributions*** -
BREFTEMITEE Net pension scheme contributions 3,369

76,021
HeWALE Gross rental income 6 (2,506)
BMBE - REWEEEY  Direct expenses (including repairs and maintenance)

EEMX (BEEERKRE)  arising on rental-earning investment properties 383
HeEBWAFEE Net rental income (2,123)
EREHE BE Foreign exchange differences, net (2,568)
© BRESEEHERGABERIHEMSERX]— * Included in “Other operating expenses” on the face of the

R 5 ER o consolidated income statement.
v REBEEBERGABERIHEERE] WK ** Included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated
SR o income statement.
*x+ JA2007F 3831 B A5 B I 8RR R GBIk *** As at 31 March 2007, the Group had no forfeited contributions

S ET B 2 B % WOER Ik 5 Bl X (20006

F &) o

available to reduce its contributions to the pension schemes in
future years (2006: Nil).
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9. EEM 9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
FARBEBHERGMBERATNERES Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to
EHRB(TEMRA ) REBQARGE the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Main
161FRBE2ESHMESMT ¢ Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
£8
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
we Fees 760
HihBi < : Other emoluments:
FeRER Salaries and allowances 4,825
R FI AL Discretionary bonuses 750
BARSFEHEMR Pension scheme contributions 36
6,371
(@ BUKFTES (a) Independent non-executive directors
FAXAFBILFATEETZHREDN The fees paid to independent non-executive directors
™ during the year were as follows:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
BX Au Man Chung Malcolm 110
HFM Wong Chi Yun Allan 100
FRE Li Ka Fai David 120
330
FRAUVEHMEMRFEIFHTES There were no other emoluments payable to the
2B & (20065 : &) - independent non-executive directors during the year

(2006: Nil).
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Notes to Financial Statements

9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors

Pension
Salaries and  Discretionary scheme Total
Fees allowances bonuses  contributions remuneration
RikE
e FeREE  FRAMTA HE MeLm
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
20075 2007
HITES: Executive directors:
B Sun Tai Lun Dennis 90 2,541 602 12 3,245
REE Ng Yuk Wah Eileen 80 865 207 12 1,164
HEE Tang Kwok Tong Simon 80 865 178 12 1,135
3N Sun Tao Hung Stanley 80 618 152 12 862
330 4,889 1,139 48 6,406
FHTES: Non-executive directors:
8|E Liu Hui Allan 90 - - - 90
(3] Chiang Yun Rachel 90 - - - 90
510 4,889 1,139 48 6,586
20065 2006
HITES: Executive directors:
BRfm Sun Tai Lun Dennis 90 2,905 384 12 3,391
REE Ng Yuk Wah Eileen 80 960 166 12 1,218
HEE Tang Kwok Tong Simon 80 960 200 12 1,252
250 4,825 750 36 5,861
FHTES: Non-executive directors:
8|E Liu Hui Allan 90 - - - 90
(3] Chiang Yun Rachel 90 - - - 90
430 4,825 750 36 6,041

H £ 2007F K% 2006538318 Ik F
E TEANZHEFESEREIDE
BEEABE -

There was no arrangement under which a director

waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
years ended 31 March 2007 and 2006.
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Notes to Financial Statements

10. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included
four (2006: three) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of
the remaining one (2006: two) non-director, highest paid

employee for the year are as follows:

Group
=
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
FeRER Salaries and allowances 1,596
ERSFEIMER Pension scheme contributions 24
1,620

HWEWAETIHEZFESRESHNE
BAH:

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose

remuneration fell within the following band is as follows:

Number of employees
BEAH
2007 2006

& — B % 1,000,0007T Nil to HK$1,000,000 - 2

BiE 11. TAX

EBANEHBEFNES BRI 2G5 ER
BOBA BB E17.5% (20065 : 17.5%) 1
REBEE HEARELME ([HE]) ER
FRANFEHEAEEREER 2HER
TRELRBERIT AN - MEBREFETH -

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the
location in which the Group operates, based on existing

legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
58 Group:

KE-FE Current — Hong Kong
FREE Charge for the year 7,191
EERERE Overprovision in prior years (1,722)
RE - FERH Current — Mainland China 238
5,707
IR FEBLIE (P 5 28) Deferred (note 28) (5,807)
FAREBEIZH  (ER) Total tax charge/(credit) for the year (100)
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

11. TAX (Continued)

rates is as follows:

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable to
profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates for the
location in which the Company and its subsidiaries are

domiciled to the tax expense/(credit) at the effective tax

Group - 2007
£8 —-2007F
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
EO R E A i Wy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BB A& R Profit before tax 228,545 5,169 233,714
EEB R Statutory tax rate 17.5% 33%
REEBETE 2B Tax at the statutory tax rate 39,995 1,706 41,701
RBEIEEENHE2HAE Adjustments in respect of
current tax of previous
periods (374) - (374)
MBTHEEEREBE AR Adjustments in respect of
deferred tax of previous
periods 503 (35) 468
BERRELERBEE Derecognition of deferred
tax assets 6,824 - 6,824
SR UIA Income not subject to tax (33,354) (1) (33,355)
THNHEEZH Expenses not deductible for tax 1,190 1,832 3,022
KEBEIFEELE Tax losses utilised from
ZHIEE B previous periods (3,307) - (3,307)
BEAEBEBERBENE Tax charge at the
ZBIEX W Group’s effective rate 11,477 3,502 14,979
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11. TAX (Continued)

Group — 2006
£ B - 2006F
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
58 A i BEr
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BB ADER (F518) Profit/(loss) before tax 129,076 (8,577) 120,499
EERE Statutory tax rate 17.5% 33%
BEEBRERFTE 2R E Tax at the statutory tax rate 22,588 (2,830) 19,758
RBEIFEEEHBE2HE Adjustments in respect of
current tax of previous
periods (1,722) - (1,722)
RBEFEELEHE2HAE Adjustments in respect of
deferred tax of previous
periods (5,944) 1,405 (4,539)
Bt N R FEAR R T Profits attributable to
an associate - (339) (339)
GBI A Income not subject to tax (2,956) (44) (3,000)
ENEIE RS Expenses not deductible
for tax 393 3,450 3,843
BKEBTIEEELE Tax losses utilised from
2R B previous periods (14,101) - (14,101)
BRAEEERMRETE Tax charge/(credit) at the
Z2BEXE (ER) Group’s effective rate (1,742) 1,642 (100)
AARRERFEAENLRF 12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

BZE2007F3A31ALFE  ROBRRER
BAEEGE R BER B 106,213,000
(2006% : ##73,159,0007t) ' B RAAR
A HEREZ T 25 (ME31(b) °

COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the

Company for the year ended 31 March 2007 includes a
profit of HK$106,213,000 (2006: HK$73,159,000) which has

been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company

(note 31(b)).
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13. DIVIDENDS
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH-EREBERBE3SMW Interim — HK3.8 cents (2006: HK2.2 cents)
(2006 : BH2.24) per ordinary share 25,604
BKRB-SREBR Proposed final — HK5.2 cents
A5 240 (2006: HK4.2 cents)
(20065 : #E¥4.240) per ordinary share 48,881
74,485

RRAEERBREZREASAATRE
RF-RBEZREBEAR LIS &
AEE -

1. XRAAEERREFTEAELAER

&R
@ SREXEF
SREABMEREUTEANE -

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on:

Group
£8
2007 2006
HK$ HK$
B Earnings
AABEBRBRERFEA Profit attributable to ordinary equity
FE 1k 3% holders of the Company 120,496,000
B 5 Shares
FRERTEER Weighted average number of
nFEF 9 & ordinary shares in issue

during the year

1,163,828,377

(b) EREFEF
HRAE Z£2007F K 2006F3A318 1k
FEAMEBFCABEZE2EH -
WA A B I I T E 2007 F & 2006
FIABIALFEZEREERAE
Q o

(b) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share amounts for the years ended
31 March 2007 and 2006 have not been disclosed as no
diluting event existed during the years ended 31 March
2007 and 2006.
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15. % BERRE 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Group
&
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Machinery
land and leasehold and Motor
buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
HELH BREER
heF HEVEREE BERRE RE it
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
2007%3A31H 31 March 2007
R2006548 18 : At 1 April 2006:
BA Cost 121,400 71,085 110,438 8,860 311,783
ZETERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (59,071) (64,717) (82,877) (6,942) (213,607)
RHFE Net carrying amount 62,329 6,368 27,561 1,918 98,176
R2006F48 18 At 1 April 2006, net of
NIRRT NER accumulated depreciation
HE and impairment 62,329 6,368 27,561 1,918 98,176
2 Additions - 6,195 1,428 1,230 8,853
& Disposals - (231) (891) (223) (1,345)
FRITEEB Depreciation provided
during the year (3,738) (6,472) (8,046) (596) (18,852)
HERR/ (HB) Reversal of impairment/
(impairment) 3,234 - (132) - 3,102
Eff Revaluation upon transfer 23,731 - - - 23,731
BARENE Transfer to investment
properties (63,819) - - - (63,819)
EXAE Exchange realignment 527 24 36 1 588
®2007%3A31A8 At 31 March 2007, net of
MR RIE accumulated depreciation
and impairment 22,264 5,884 19,956 2,330 50,434
R2007%38310 : At 31 March 2007:
BA Cost 47,274 55,346 102,785 6,708 212,113
ZETERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (25,010) (49,462) (82,829) (4,378) (161,679)

BEFE Net carrying amount 22,264 5,884 19,956 2,330 50,434
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15. W% - BERRE @) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group
ESE]
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Machinery
land and leasehold and Motor
buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
HELH BREBR
kEF HENEEE HERRME AE Ch
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000
2006F3A31H 31 March 2006
R2005F48 18 : At 1 April 2005:
BA Cost 119,994 68,558 116,270 8,291 313,113
ZSHERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (53,026) (60,110) (75,848) (7,823) (196,807)
EEFE Net carrying amount 66,968 8,448 40,422 468 116,306
R2005F48 18 At 1 April 2005, net of
NBRRFAFTERAE accumulated depreciation
and impairment 66,968 8,448 40,422 468 116,306
#m Additions - 5512 38 1,892 7,442
& Disposals - (737) (4,577) (69) (5,383)
FRTERE Depreciation provided
during the year (5,428) (6,919) (8,772) (373) (21,492)
ERLRE Exchange realignment 789 64 450 - 1,303
R2006F48 18 - At 1 April 2006, net of
NBRRFAFTERAE accumulated depreciation
and impairment 62,329 6,368 27,561 1,918 98,176
R2006F38318 : At 31 March 2006:
B Cost 121,400 71,085 110,438 8,860 311,783
EXHERRAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (59,071) (64,717) (82,877) (6,942) (213,607)
BEFE Net carrying amount 62,329 6,368 27,561 1,918 98,176

M2007F3A318 > URPERZHEEL
WREFTDIAKREHB R KB
47,274,0007T (20065 : % ¥ 121,400,000
TIZHEHELTHRETF  BHAAEBE
26,799,0007T (20065 : # 80,277,000
7o) HAFE#26,799,0007T (20065 :
#39,640,0007T) K& B ¥ 07T (20065 : B
40,637,0007T) ARl ARBRAMAL - B
REBEMLHES TSR L RIE
FrEELEIER  2HRESNEEEHEESL
WREFZHEAR  REBBGTERE
172G HAYE BERRHFEZH
EHE -

Included in the Group’s leasehold land and buildings with a
total cost of HK$47,274,000 (2006: HK$121,400,000) are
leasehold land and buildings situated in Mainland China
with an aggregate cost of HK$26,799,000 (2006:
HK$80,277,000) as at 31 March 2007, of which
HK$26,799,000 (2006: HK$39,640,000) and nil (2006:
HK$40,637,000) are under long term leases and medium
term leases, respectively. As the related prepaid land lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
buildings elements, the entire lease payment is included in
the cost of leasehold land and buildings as a finance lease in
property, plant and equipment in accordance with the
provision of HKAS 17.
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16. REW % 16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Group
&
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHZREE Carrying amount at beginning of year 35,850
BEEAYMER Transfer from owner-occupied properties
FEA LS EER and prepaid land lease payments -
AFEAEZ Net loss from a fair value
BB FEE ( MisEs) adjustment (note 8) (900)
ELAE Exchange realignment 1,008
M3B31BZREE Carrying amount at 31 March 35,958
SEZREYERUATHNFE - The Group’s investment properties are held under the
following lease terms:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
NREBZHRBEIME Medium term leases in Hong Kong 4,100
NRFEAREZPEBELINE  Medium term leases in Mainland China 31,858
NRHPERL 2 RBBENYE  Long term leases in Mainland China -
M3A318 @ &iEE At 31 March, at valuation 35,958
EEZREVERBIHTEERMGEME The Group’s investment properties were revalued at
£ 1T (Chung, Chan & Associates)? 2007 HK$103,248,000 as at 31 March 2007 by Chung, Chan &
3ABIERBEREAZREAHEMEREEET Associates, independent professionally qualified valuers, on
B BEMEHE®103,248,0007T - RE an open market, existing use basis. The investment
MECERZCERNETFE=E HBHEER properties are leased to third parties under operating leases
2 HA M HEIRRMZE34(a) ° arrangements, further summary details of which are included
in note 34(a) to the financial statements.
EHREEREVEZE-—THFBRARKER Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties are

%107% 108% ° set out on pages 107 and 108 of the annual report.
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BNLHHEERX 17. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
Group
&
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHZREE Carrying amount at beginning of year 10,489
RERER Recognised during the year (690)
BREREYE Transfer to investment properties -
M3A3IBZEREE Carrying amount at 31 March 9,799
FAEAR - ZER Current portion included in prepayments,

H fth & W FRIE Z BV B &8 deposits and other receivables (690)
JEBNERER Non-current portion 9,109

SEESTHHEERAXRATHENES

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments are held under the

following lease terms:

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
UREBZPEHBENYE Medium term leases in Hong Kong 7,839
RFEBE ARz FEENYE Medium term leases in Mainland China 1,960
M3A31H At 31 March 9,799
[k 18. GOODWILL
Group
S
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHR3IA3MBZHAK Cost and net carrying amount at
REHEFE beginning of year and 31 March 35,878
EEREAR Impairment testing of goodwill

BEBEBRAHUBCHERIRETEEY
BeELEM (N2HRER) ETRER
= o

TEEBRSEEENU A NESBEIRR
FRAEEGEMEE  REAQXAEEEN
EZ=ZFHRERERUHE -BEeREHR
B A 2 TR R B 4% (20065 © 4%) °

Goodwill acquired through a business combination has been
allocated to the retail operation cash-generating unit, which

is a reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the retail operation cash-
generating unit has been determined based on a value in
use calculation using cash flow projections approved by the
Company'’s directors covering a period of three years. The
discount rate applied to cash flow projections is 4% (2006:
4%).
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18.

19.

[EENE D
M2007F3H31HAK2006F3A318 » T&
(¥BREEEENZEREEFERATE
ERHE o TXHMABEEERR S RETEA AT
REZETEM/MR > BUETHERENR
=

EHEFNZ-FRERNRDREEEFEAM
ZEAFEANCER 2 FHYERN KRR AHE
RERERE -

FRE-FREDIRARLE  URER
ReEtEENEBZEERR -

BEER LR -FEERLRZRAEEED
RBEEFECHESFECHAMNERESR - £
ERRZEERIBERREET B -

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

18. GOODWILL (Continued)

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation
of the retail operation cash-generating unit for 31 March
2007 and 31 March 2006. The following describes each key
assumption on which management has based its cash flow

projections to undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the
value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is the
average gross margins achieved in the year immediately
before the budget year, increased for expected efficiency

improvements.

Discount rates — The discount rates used are before tax and

reflect specific risks relating to the relevant units.

Purchase price inflation — The basis used to determine the
value assigned to inventory price inflation is the forecast
price indices during the budget year from where inventories
are sourced. The values assigned to key assumptions are

consistent with external information sources.

B B A B 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Company
NG|
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
FLTRG  REE Unlisted shares, at cost 193,540 193,540
PEU BT BB A R R Amounts due from a subsidiary 662,204 648,385
855,744 841,925
B BNERE o Less: Current portion (60,519) (48,881)
Ik BN ER R Non-current portion 795,225 793,044

BT —Z2AFERARI2EARNEENESHE
7B % 601,685,000t (20065 : B #&
599,504,0007t) & FTE EWFIE LD & 2K
FHBEER KRBT EREREEE - E
W BARREBEZRAEEEL A FERE -

The amounts due from a subsidiary are unsecured, non-
interest-bearing and repayable on demand, except for an
amount of HK$601,685,000 (2006: HK$599,504,000) which
is not repayable within the next twelve months. The
carrying amounts of the amounts due from the subsidiary

approximate to their fair values.

o1
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

AEBEIEMBELRIERNT ¢

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
R/t E SRTEBEBRRES NN 3
=L SR 3 AMELAEE RAEZB DL FTEXEK
Direct Indirect
HiE 4
Callas Investments Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property
Limited &8 HK$2 holding
EEFREBRAR g MEREA
B2
China-Hongkong British Virgin Ordinary - 100 Investment
Photo Retail Islands/ uss$i holding
Limited Mainland i@
REBEZERRAA China 127
KERZEE/ REZR
BBl it
C.Y. Sun Holdings British Virgin Ordinary 100 - Investment
Limited Islands us$10,000 holding
REELZES g REEZR
10,0003 7T
Fotomax (F.E.) Ltd. Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Provision of
REZE (GER) DA 58 HK$ 1,000,000 photographic
=gl developing and
7 % 1,000,0007T processing services
and retail of
photographic
merchandise
R A AR B ED R 7
RBERMEE
Fuji Graphic Arts Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Products Co., Ltd. BB HK$10,000 distribution of
ETEORIBMERAF i@ printing products
78 #10,0007T B T A% 85 BN Rl 28 A1
Fuji Medical Products Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Limited BB HK$2 distribution of
ErTEBRERAERLA g medical imaging
B2 products
HBEM
Fuji Photo Products British Virgin Ordinary - 100 Purchase agent
(China) Co., Limited Islands/ us$10,000 of photographic
ETEEEM (FE) Hong Kong ZR goods
BERR A RBREZER/ 10,000% 7T RERZER
&8
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19. B A BRER (&) 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
R/ it BERTEERRES A EEAE
=% ISR 3F AMEAEE RAEZBD L EREH
Direct Indirect
HE k3
Fuji Photo Products Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
(China) Co., Ltd. 5B HK$2 distribution of
ELTEEEM (RE) 8. photographic
BRAA BEE2T developing and
processing products
EREREHERBEAR
HENE M@
Fuji Photo Products Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Company, Limited O HK$10,000,000 distribution of
ETEEBEMBERAT =8 photographic
7 ¥ 10,000,0007T developing and
processing products
EREREHBY
HENE M@
Great Earnings Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Investments Limited 58 HK$2 MERHE
HEREFRDA g
B2
Imaging and Information Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Products Trading 58 HK$ 1,000 distribution of
Limited (“IIP”) =8 photographic
FERENERES 7 ¥ 1,0007T developing and
BRQAE processing products
EREREHBY
HENE M@
Majestic Income Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Limited BB HK$2 MESE
2 EERDA gl
B2
Orderly Mind Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Enterprises Limited O HK$2 MERE
BRLEEERAR g
B2
Palace Glory Limited Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
MERRRQA ] HK$2 L/EISEC]
R
B2
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19. B A BRER (&) 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

94

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
R/ it BERTEERRES A EEAG
=y ISR 3F AfEAEE RAEZBD L EFEEH
Direct Indirect
HE 8
Pride High Company Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Limited =8 HK$2 MERE
BAERAH g
BEE2T
Sky Rich (Asia) Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Limited =8 HK$2 MERE
AE(EMBRAA Egi
BEE2T
Sky Year Resources Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Limited =8 HK$2 MESE
REERERAT Eg
BEE2T
hRERE (LE) PRC/Mainland Registered - 100 Marketing and
ERESERAR" China capital distribution of
HEHRER us$300,000 printing products
= i & A< in Mainland China
300,000% 7T R EEER
EERENE @R
Fuji Photo Products PRC/Mainland Registered - 100 Marketing and
Trading (China) China capital distribution of
Co. Ltd* REl R E A RMB 10,000,000 photographic
ETEERENES = & A< developing
(P E) BRDA A R #10,000,0007T and processing
products
KohENE M

Y OREWBLARRUIEBEECEREPEE
REMm - WHBHPHAZKEFAEBARE

KEIBEKERARY -

ERMIIDESERDHEAEEARFERR
FEAFESEAEEFEETERN 22X
NEMBAR - ESERE - M5 HEMK
BRajzHBeaRREBRIR -

These subsidiaries are registered as wholly-owned foreign

enterprises under the PRC law and are not audited by Ernst &

Young China or other Ernst & Young International member

firms.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the

results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the

net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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20. BE N REDS

Notes to Financial Statements

20. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Group
&

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

BiEEEFE Share of net assets - 9,607

BEARFBENT : Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Percentage
of ownership
Nominal value interest

of registered Place of attributable Principal

Name share capital registration to the Group activities
REBEAG

=E! & AR A T & L R E i B BEEREZAIL FTEXEH

Fujifilm Medical us$5,500,000 PRC 20 Marketing and

Systems (Shanghai) 5,500,000 JT B distribution of

Co., Ltd. medical

products

HEESBEREMRDH

ZBMERNRYFHPEATKEFMEBHAR

ZKEBRER ALY -

BENR M BRRDIBE128318 L8
BEE > BRAEEIR - - BEARU3
A3BERABEREH  UBEAQARAZR

EBH -

TREFEEABRELAR UK ENEE

The associate was not audited by Ernst & Young China or

other Ernst & Young International member firms.

The financial statements of the associate, which has a

financial year ending 31 December, were non-coterminous

with those of the Group. The associate used 31 March as its

reporting date to conform with the Company’s reporting

date.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial

DREEBHEEEERR ¢ information of the Group’s associate extracted from its
management accounts:

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets = 85,329
&fE Liabilities - (37,296)
Wy Revenues - 122,749
Y F Profit - 5,133

FEEFRACHERE QAR EEHEWRS

BB M6,774,0007T (KfzE6) o

The associate was disposed of during the year, resulting in a

gain on disposal of HK$6,774,000 (note 6).

95
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21.

22.

23.

A
EEFETIEAHBECRATDER -

BWREREE
FEBEHEBT XS EEURIKRA ET
EHEF-—REFEZFRLEAR -BERBEEAR
BREBHERIOBAER EMORUES
HWERMAERZ1200 - BUEFHEERS
SERE  YHSHEBEEHE FAEEH
NBRBEFREEZERBER  XREFE
BEHBHUEREREEERR SEEEA
EEHRGEANERN - BRAEEZ EER
HRZUTREFAR  LEEXKEFEE
[ B e

ZEBAFE  ATAHNBRBERERRE
REEZRE DN

21.

22.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

INVENTORIES
The Group’s inventories principally consist of photographic

developing, processing and printing products for resale.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit, except for new customers, where payment in
advance is normally required. The credit period is generally
30 days, except for certain well-established customers
where the terms are extended to 120 days. Each customer
has a maximum credit limit pre-approved by senior
management. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control
department to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are
reviewed regularly by senior management. In view of the
aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit

risk.

An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the
balance sheet date, based on the payment due date and net

of impairment, is as follows:

Group
3

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
ENERZE 3@ A Current to 3 months 16,686 80,311
AZ 618 A 4 to 6 months 808 4,128
7Z9f@ B 7 to 9 months 43 357
ofEl B LA £ Over 9 months 1,064 1,901
18,601 86,697

FEECEWRERZIERRE - HIREE
BEAFEBEE -

BENR -ReREMERRERMA
ExS
AATzHtERFAR A LB 2 ALK
ReRHAMEEREAREERSARE B
HEREERAAFPEES -

23.

The Group’s trade and bills receivables are non-interest-
bearing and their carrying amounts approximate to their fair

values.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND RENTAL DEPOSITS

The Company’s other receivables and the Group’s
prepayments, deposits and other receivables and rental
deposits are non-interest-bearing and their carrying amounts

approximate to their fair values.
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. RERAEEEEE 24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Group Company
%E AT
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
RERRTES Cash and bank balances 105,731 420
E# 7 Time deposits 550,474 -
RekRE&EEEAE Cash and cash equivalents 656,205 420
B FEENERE o Less: Non-current portion (38,785) -
B HA &6 4 Current portion 420
REER  AEBUAR®E(TARED & At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
BzRERIRITHE BB 38,686,000 the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to
(2006%F : #J%8#32,395,0007T) - AR approximately HK$38,686,000 (2006: HK$32,395,000). The
WAEEHZBREEMER  HREDRHARK RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however,
i Z (OMNE B RIRH) RAEE - EERNE under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control
BEERE)  AKEREZBIFETINE Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
XB2RITBARBIBAHBLEY - Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through
banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.
FRE|TZHEESBREBERITE B ERERIVE Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
BRE c REAEEHREERZZIME bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
EHERFRE—BR—FULERE Uy varying periods of between one day and over one year
BB ARz EZHERMNE - RERATE depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
BEERRAEHFRZREERENTE Group, and earn interest at the respective time deposit
E o rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents
and long term time deposits approximate to their fair
values.

25. ENREARRE 25. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES
REBEERRESREZAHTHE BN An aged analysis of the trade and bills payables as at the
REREBZRESNMOT : balance sheet date, based on the date of goods purchased

and services rendered, is as follows:
Group
&

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
ENER = 3M@ B Current to 3 months 45,401
3A U E Over 3 months 4,435
49,836

rEBZRNREREERARE  BREZA The Group’s trade and bills payables are non-interest-
RI0AHMRAME » HIREAEEAFEME bearing and are normally settled on 30-day terms, and their

E=Id carrying amounts approximate to their fair values.
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26. EftEERHEMEMNIERE

27

.

28.

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

RABRAKE T AERHMENRE
BRE  HEHEEEAFVEES -

26. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

The Company’s and Group’s accrued liabilities and other
payables are non-interest-bearing and their carrying
amounts approximate to their fair values.

REBRBESRE 27. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

Group

£8
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
READ At beginning of year 2,810 2,195
BENRE Additional provision 162 615
[SER Payment (233) -
M3A31H At 31 March 2,739 2,810

FEBECHBRBETB(BEEMN) AHEAD
BEBEMZATRERRRBRBSAFHBE
HBEMBMERRMEIMEERF AR -
HEBEHDERBZEEEREECRBE
AN HEESEMER 2 UREER ZRREH

BEEzREFEMNMEL -

IE 5E B 1R

FREEHEEEREEZHOT :

EEREAE

The Group provides for the probable future long service
payments expected to be made to employees under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, as further explained
under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3 to the
financial statements. The provision is based on the best
estimate of the probable future payments which have been
earned by the employees from their services to the Group
as at the balance sheet date.

. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during
the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
A%E

Depreciation

allowance Losses available
Revaluation of in excess for offset
property, plant of related  against future
and equipment depreciation taxable profits Total
ik elicl A HEE
EXLY/ES TEERZ RRERB
BERZE TERHE wH BB @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R 2005F4F 1 H At 1 April 2005 - 308 - 308
FRARBEZRN @/ Deferred tax charged/(credited)
() ZEERE (FEE11) to the income statement
during the year (note 11) - 4,355 (2,575) 1,780
R 2006F3H31H At 31 March 2006 and
% 2006F 4R 1H 1 April 2006 - 4,663 (2,575) 2,088
ERNERRNB /() Deferred tax charged/(credited)
ZIEERE (K1) to the income statement
during the year (note 11) - (640) 1,119 479
REBEAERNBZELESE Deferred tax charged to equity 3,057 - - 3,057
R2007F3A31H At 31 March 2007 3,057 4,023 (1,456) 5,624
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28. IEER H (&) 28. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

BEEBEEE Deferred tax assets
Group
]
Depreciation
expense in Losses
excess of Impairment  available for
Provision related on trade offset against
against depreciation and bills  future taxable
inventories allowance receivables profits Total
BBRBTE AR
SHEZ BAEREY  RRERH
FERfE FEER KEBHE ANZEBS @zt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R 2005F 48 1H At 1 April 2005 (3,815) (318) - - (4,133)
ERARBRENR/ Deferred tax charged/
(Bm) 2 EERE (credited) to the income
(M= 11) statement during the
year (note 11) 3,778 (218) (5,539) (5,608) (7,587)
R2006F3A318 R At 31 March 2006 and
2006548 18 1 April 2006 (37) (536) (5,539) (5,608) (11,720)
FRREBRKMNE Deferred tax charged
ZELERE to the income statement
(MEEE11) during the year (note 11) 3 415 5,539 166 6,123
®2007F3H31H At 31 March 2007 (34) (121) - (5,442) (5,597)

R2007F3A310  AEEEBZREEE
5 B % 24,975,000 (2006F : B
31,557,0007t) * ARAHBHERHEERSR
7 % 141,745,0007C (20065 : B ¥
116,742,0007t) » AT REZEMERE AU
EEEEBBARRRZERBERN - AR
BEERBEEDREE —REHBETEE
RREEENZHBATDHR - ML KRER
ZEBBRUNBESEEZBEAR-

R2007F3A310  BAKEKE QR RE
ERRAETIRERRZEABEmS » L&
BEARRARZELZRIEE E (2006F
&) DEEUTESTIEEZSERELRR
B TFEIIBK

A QA E R RS 2 FRIE I A RS
"R

At 31 March 2007, the Group had tax losses arising in Hong
Kong of HK$24,975,000 (2006: HK$31,557,000) and
deductible temporary differences of HK$141,745,000 (2006:
HK$116,742,000) that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in
which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of these losses and deductible
temporary differences as they have arisen in subsidiaries

with uncertain future operating profit streams.

At 31 March 2007, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2006: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the
Group’s subsidiaries and the associate as the Group has no

liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the

payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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29. & &< 29. SHARE CAPITAL
'@ Shares
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
EE Authorised:
& i@ 1% 2,000,000,0008% 2,000,000,000 (2006: 2,000,000,000)
(2006 : 2,000,000,0000%) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
PREEEY — A 200,000 200,000
EREITRHE Issued and fully paid:
ZiER1,163,828,3778&% 1,163,828,377 (2006: 1,163,828,377)
(2006%F : 1,163,828,377k%) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
BREEB® -5 116,383 116,383
R Share options
RARBERETE ZFHBRHNAMERERM T Details of the Company’s share option schemes are included
30° in note 30 to the financial statements.
30. B IR R & 30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
AR ARBRMBREHANEE LK INME The Company operates share option schemes for the
HEEEERSHEEMR L BRETE - purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations.
TEARR2002F8A30RTZRREBEFAE In the Company’s annual general meeting held on 30
£ ALRRRBBE-EEBRBRAER UK August 2002, an ordinary resolution was passed by the
MBEEET 2 ELTRAUFI7TEREZH Company’s shareholders for the adoption of a new share
BRESE ([HETE]1)  URKLEARAT option scheme (the “New Scheme”) in compliance with the
R199458A3 IR MMz EBREE (8 amended Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules and the
E c BFtEALE AQARTEBEIE termination of the Company’s old share option scheme (the
R EEMERE  EREFEKLEARY “Old Scheme”) adopted on 31 August 1994. Upon
ZHEBREEESY Y ARBET MK termination of the Old Scheme, no further options can be
XFLATHE © granted thereunder but all options granted prior to such
termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable in
accordance with the provisions of the Old Scheme.
Bz ERSHE BEAQAAZES Eligible participants of the New Scheme include the
(BEREBIYFHPTESE) AEEHME Company’s directors, including independent non-executive
E-FAEEERKREHES  T~5EE directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods
FAEERFEREZQAT - FAREAEE and services to the Group, customers of the Group, any
RAEHR BRIHMBIITXSHRERS - entity in which the Group holds any equity interest, any
BAA BB XKE - AEH - 2EER agent, advisor, consultant, strategist, contractor,
BEX SHAKEEEMAREARMBITZE subcontractor or expert that provides research,
ZRZEBA - development or other technological support to the Group or
any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group.
FARBEFE  TERBFTIRHER In the current and prior years, no share options were
FE o Fat #2002 843045 - MERIEH granted under the New Scheme. The New Scheme became
HESEES  TRBAZBRBIOFERDA effective on 30 August 2002 and, unless otherwise
B - cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from

that date.
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30. B R RESTE (@) 30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

RIEBRESE > BRATREMERTE
ZEESBBEBEREIIEN20026F8A30A1T
FEHERATATEEHITRH10% B
2006F [ 20075 3H310 » HEREE
RFFHETERTEZBERE - REM12
BAEE  REEFHHEAZTEERSHEE
CEREURTROZESHEHIRRALD
AEBCBITROZ 1% ELHERHZHE
HEBEREEERRASLESKREE -

BAQREESE  THASRETERRRKM
Lo AMBHBALIRETFHERE  BSEES
B EHATEERE o MH o MREM12
BARFAATDETERRABILFEHITES
BAHECEMAHBALT 2BREBRARAQT
TECEITRM20.1%HEE (RIEZHE
REZEAAATARGERTE) BRBY
5,000,000t BB EERRAE LES
BRI o

REBRECENTREN B HE28H
AR - EABREZNSAIRERE
1T EREBREZTHEBHESEE
RETHEBHEMBEYNEREZOAHE
FRZRIOFZEEHFRAEL -

BRETEERESERE - ERBIRU
T=FEz&B/E (VA 2AROREARE
A (REARRZR)EEBHEXEFE
AR (MBXA]) 2 WHE: HWEREEYN
R B EATSER S B A A B IR0 RS
ZEHRTE D RGUNEAFAROEME -

BREYTFARTFHEEAZTAEREIRREKR
ELRRZEN -

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the share option
schemes is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to
10% of the shares of the Company in issue at 30 August
2002. At 31 March 2006 and 2007, there were no
outstanding share options granted under either the Old
Scheme or the New Scheme. The maximum number of
shares issuable under share options to each eligible
participant in the New Scheme within any 12-month period
is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at
any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in

a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at the
date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-
month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in

advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
28 days from the date of offer. A consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the offer of a grant of an option.
The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the directors, and commences after a
certain vesting period and ends on a date which is not later

than 10 years from the date of offer of the share options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) closing price of the Company’s shares on the
date of offer of the share options, which must be a trading
date; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company'’s shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of

the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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31. % 1E

(a)

(b)

%£m
AEE BB AR R E R BT E
2B BHHBREEOEZHRAM

HEBE -

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

31. RESERVES

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity on page 50 of the financial statements.

AT (b) Company
Share Capital
premium redemption Contributed Retained
Notes account reserve surplus profits Total
Wit B EER BAEDHE EHRG REEA ek
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
R2005F 45 1H At 1 April 2005 478,773 1,619 193,340 1,620 675,352
EERF Profit for the year 12 - - - 73,159 73,159
20065 H H iR & 2006 Interim dividend 13 - - - (25,604) (25,604)
2006F KA EIRE 2006 Proposed final dividend 13 - - - (48,881) (48,881)
A2006% 38318 At 31 March 2006 and
K% 2006548 18 1 April 2006 478,773 1,619 193,340 294 674,026
EERR Profit for the year 12 - - - 106,213 106,213
2007FHHRE 2007 Interim dividend 13 - - - (44,225) (44,225)
2007FBIRRERE 2007 Proposed final dividend 13 - - - (60,519) (60,519)
R2007E38318 At 31 March 2007 478,773 1,619 193,340 1,763 675,495

ARATZERBRGAFKBHELQ
Bz DFEBBRAQTMEERR
BRMBETZROZEEEZBD &
BRFEI1981FDEE (BB » —
BARARETERTEERRSM
HBREREEDIR ©

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the
excess of the fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired over the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a
company may make distributions to its members out of

the contributed surplus in certain circumstances.
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32. ZEBERBRMEE

31 March 2007

Notes to Financial Statements

32. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
MN3AZIAREEE Cash and cash equivalents for
BERZEAER the purpose of the consolidated
BeZEEEE (MsE24) balance sheet as at 31 March (note 24) 656,205
SRAE 8 R R ET HIBR R Non-pledged time deposits with
EEBBEB=/A original maturity of more than
ZEHER three months when acquired (62,099)
M3A3IAGZERS Cash and cash equivalents for the
RBRZEER purpose of the consolidated cash
Re%EHER flow statement as at 31 March 594,106
33. AREE 33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(a) REEHR  REBHRERRABHEZIAR (a) At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not
BENT : provided for in the financial statements were as follows:
Group Company
£8 N
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BN =P Guarantees given to
FrERAT banks in connection
FEEFHER with facilities
granted to
subsidiaries 714,000
AARMMB AR AERITEEMN Out of the HK$714,000,000 (2006: HK$714,000,000)
i B # 714,000,000 ( 20064 : B ¥ corporate guarantees to banks in respect of banking
714,000,0007t) 2 EfR + HAEMAE facilities granted to subsidiaries, bills payable totalling
15 78 %5 7,880,000t (20065 : B #& HK$7,880,000 (2006: HK$29,311,000) were utilised by
29,311,0007T) REEHEEHB AR the subsidiaries at the balance sheet date.
=A -
b)) EFR BERAASEEREEHAR (b) During the year, the Inland Revenue Department issued

o AEEHEBALEEZENELD
ARNBEEFLEEZEFEREY
221,000,000t ° ANEBIBEEREFE
BERUEHELBEERER 3
RAXEBERANBAIESAEER
Wy HARESRABEMTZE
HHWERBER > 20078383187 ®
fEH B o

an enquiry letter to the Group in relation to the setting
off of tax losses of HK$221 million which were carried
forward by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group in
prior years. The Group is now gathering relevant
information to support the setting off of the tax losses,
and the directors are of the opinion that there is
adequate evidence to support the Group’s position. As
the directors considered that it is premature to draw a
conclusion on the possible outcome of the enquiry, no

provision was made as of 31 March 2007.
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34. EFEMNRH

(a)

(b)

31 March 2007

HAEA
AEBRBELEHATHELEARE
ME (M BRERMTE16) » KREFITE
HH A 1E55 (20064 : 2E9%F) -
KRR —MRREEFEXZTRER
BREERTRIEHAERES -

M2007F3A8318 AEBEFEBAF
I Z A M EEBAmMARER
Wz HEHESBEINBROT :

Notes to Financial Statements

34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor
The Group leases its investment properties (note 16 to
the financial statements) under operating lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging
from one to five years (2006: two to nine years). The
terms of the leases generally also require the tenants to
pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the then prevailing market

conditions.

At 31 March 2007, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating

leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

Group
5
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
1F R Within one year 3,809 830
2Z25F (BEER2E) In the second to fifth years, inclusive 6,378 327
55 #% After five years - 191
10,187 1,348
AMEA (b) As lessee

AEERLSEHANZHAEETEE
FmYE  VEEPEEESTEAE!
Z 3% (2006%F : 1E5F)

M2007F3A310 » AEEHR T AR
W REHAMARRRZ 2 &E
AeBAEFHPOT ¢

The Group leases certain of its retail outlets under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for retail outlets
are negotiated for terms ranging from one to three

years (2006: one to five years).

At 31 March 2007, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

falling due as follows:

Group
58
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
1FR Within one year 26,999 27,383
2ES5E (BRRER2E) In the second to fifth years, inclusive 21,943 21,470
48,942 48,853

REER > AQAUEEALERE
ZHE (20065 : #|) o

The Company did not have any operating lease

arrangements as at the balance sheet date (2006: Nil).
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35.

36.

BMEALIRS

(a) ARFE - ReRHEMERRER—
EHBLARLEBRZAREH B
5,996,0007t (20064 : ) » AEIK
e REREBEETEERE -

by AEBZEFEEBEAEARAAQATE
T O EEMecE—SHEBRERDE
WK ©

BEEREEEEREE

AEBzTENBTEGRATRRITER
RERER ZEETMTAZEIEANER
FEEXBERES - AREEAZEAMW
ERMEEREE  PINEREREREEUR
ENRERRE  YEEBHEEBEL -

REBEFE  AEEZHRE-BEATETE
HUMHBTA-

AEENEIAEMEEcETEZAKANER
B EERABRAHESER - ESEHR
REAZEESERARZEE  WHMAOT -

S BE L B
AEERXZMESMERR - AEEEEH
BEEREEEEMUEMNREE AN ZE
BitEzWE BARBX - AKEZEY
EE BMERRZEIZUARBRERTI
B AEBEHIIERR  BERREAET
RARBzERSEMmMESL - BA - AKE
BREREPEINERS 2 AR - A - &K
SEEEHMRTEERRRENERE - WL
RARZESBE2H HHERE o

EERE

AEEASHERIAREEAZE=ZAR
5o AEBBRRERMERAGEKRIAR
SGrEFPETEABEER - 34 ~&H
SEEAERERRELS NI EKRARKE
B  AEBEERR2H#BENMBRE
MfsE22 °

35.

36.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables is an amount due from a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary totalling HK$5,996,000
(2006: Nil) which is unsecured, non-interest-bearing

and has no specific terms of repayment.

(b) The Group’s key management personnel are the
directors of the Company and further details of
directors’ remuneration are included in note 9 to the

financial statements.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash
and bank balances and time deposits. The main purpose of
these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as trade and bills receivables and trade and

bills payables, which arise directly from its operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review, the
Group’s policy that no trading in financial instruments shall

be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of

these risks and they are summarised below.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from revenue, purchases or expenses of
operating units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currency. The Group’s monetary assets, financing and
transactions are principally denominated in RMB and HK$.
The Group is exposed to the foreign exchange risk arising
from changes in the exchange rate of HK$ against RMB. At
present, the Group does not intend to seek to hedge its
exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations. However, the
Group will constantly review the economic situation and its
foreign exchange risk profile, and will consider appropriate

hedging measures in future as may be necessary.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to
bad debts is not significant. Details of the Group’s credit

policy are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.
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36. S ABREEBERBR (#)

37

EERE ()

rEEBHMEREE (FEEERATRAS
ZEEE  THERRESH BERAEM
BWRE) 2FERR - IREHHTTEE
B2RE  MBRARBRERZETIAZEKE
& -

HRASEBERSHOCRARBEAZE=A
X5 ULRBEERER -

REBE SRR
FEESFEEFRRECBERR  AHD
BREASZVRIBASREERR - #UB
ERBEESFER

it B R R
BEEEN2007F6828A L ER BRERITIL
BMEHE -

36.

37.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2007

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
mainly comprise cash and cash equivalents, time deposits,
and prepayments, deposits and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparties, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these

instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for

collateral.

Liquidity risk
The Group consistently maintains a prudent financing policy
and strives to ensure that it maintains sufficient cash and

credit lines to meet its liquidity requirements.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the board of directors on 28 June 2007.
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Details of Investment properties

31 March 2007

Location Category of lease Existing use
B HAER B A Z
s Unit D on the 1Ist Floor and Medium term leasehold Warehouse
NEAH Car Park Space Nos. 16 REIEAY =)
BEHEEE215 and 17 on the Ground Floor
REIXAKEIEDEN and Car Park Space No. 10
T EEMIRITHR on the Lower Ground Floor
i T B B 15 B L 1055 Eldex Industrial Building

21 Ma Tau Wai Road

Hunghom

Kowloon

Hong Kong
HEAREA Nos. 1 and 2 Factory Medium term leasehold Factory
ERE 119, Ji Dai Shi Hua West Road HEEA =
g™ Zhuhai City
HERBEAER 1195 Guangdong Province
E-BERE_BE People’s Republic of China
HEAREA 8th Level, Donghai Commercial Centre Medium term leasehold Commercial
Lig 588 Yan An East Road FEELN GES
EHE Huang Pu District
- R R 5885 Shanghai
REHEH LB People’s Republic of China
BB Units 2301, 2303, 2305 and 2307 Medium term leasehold Commercial
HR on 23rd Floor, Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre RERAESN [HES
B+ 4 E220-248%; Nos. 220-248 Texaco Road
EEIEHL23E New Territories
2301 » 2303 © 2305K 2307% Hong Kong
BB Units 2109-2116 on 21st Floor Medium term leasehold Commercial
R Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre RERFAESN [EES
B+ HE220-248%; Nos. 220-248 Texaco Road
EEIEHRL218 New Territories
2109-2116% Hong Kong
BB Units No. 6 on 6th Floor together with Medium term leasehold Commercial
k3 Vehicle Parking Spaces Nos. 37, 51 and 60 RERAE SN [EES
B EETR on Ground Floor, Block C
SEIXKEMEER Ko Fai Industrial Building

CE# T EHFHRE37
51K 60%%

No. 7 Ko Fai Road
Kowloon

Hong Kong
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Details of Investment properties

31 March 2007

Location Category of lease Existing use
L& HAER REEAR
b Units 2509, 2511-16 Medium term leasehold Commercial
MR on 25th Floor and Vehicle Parking PEAELN [GES
&+ 4 iE220-248%; Space No. 23 on st Floor
EETEHO258 Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre
2509 ' 2511-16E & Nos. 220-248 Texaco Road
1R EHEHRE235 New Territories

Hong Kong
REAREM Whole of 27th Level and Long term leasehold Commercial
ERAE Car Parking Space Nos. 37, 38 and 39 REBELH [EE
&M Guang Fa Bank Building
RILERMT B No.83 Lower Long Lin Road
SIERERAE Dongshan District
2IEREZERBHEARE37 Guangzhou
38% 393k Guangdong Province

People’s Republic of China
HEARLA Units 1401-1408 on 14th Level Medium term leasehold Commercial
= Jin Cheng Zhong Xin HEE A [EES
FES#HE 4th District, Fang Qun Garden
ENE Fang Zhuang District
D Beijing

14#1401-1408F

FEAREMNE
xR

HEE
BEEMMAE
KEZREB=Z R4S
E&i

2018 CEf
REHEREE325%
FEARENE
L

REE

EZ 207755
EBRE
17/18B4E R

1EEH R 0%

People’s Republic of China

Unit C on Level 20 and
Car Parking Space No. 32
Regent Court

No. 4 San Kuai Ban

Yong An Dong Li

Jian Guo Men Wai Da Jie
Chao Yang District

Beijing

People’s Republic of China

Unit No.4 on Levels 17/18 together with

Car Parking Space No. 10 on 1/F
Golden Bridge Mansion

2077 Yan An Road West
Changning District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China

Long term leasehold

AN

Long term leasehold

REAAY

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[GES
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